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Table Tennis Organisational Structure

TTA Board of Management

From left to right

Will Goodier (President), Jenny Han, Graeme Ireland, Daniel Lee, Phil Males, Claire Montgomery,
Barbara Talbot (Director of Finance), Leonie Whiteford, David Wilson

TTA Staff

From left to right

Peter Marriott (CEQ), Sue Stevenson (National Development & Inclusion Manager), Jens Lang
(National Head Coach & Manager), Bonnie Elliott (National Events Manager), Ara Jo (Finance &
Administration Officer), Roger Massie (National Para Head Coach)
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Mr. Len Hitchen (WA) Mr. Laurie Wharmby OAM (TAS)*

Miss. Norma Callinan (NSW)*

Mr. Keith Bowler OAM (NSW)*

*Deceased



Presidents Report
Will Goodier

The strategies in place by the board of TTA over the past couple of years have continued with only
minor adjustments. This is evident by the success of those strategies and the continued growth of
the organisation. TTA’s involvement with Asia in particular China and Korea has been very
productive bringing sponsorship and teams to Australia.

With the boards backing | have had the opportunity to build long lasting relationships in China which
will reap rewards not just for the short term but for the long term as well.

The Australian team at the Commonwealth Games in Glasgow were very successful with the Ladies
team winning bronze and the Ladies doubles pair of Miao and Jian winning silver. The men’s team
was a fairly young team but in saying this they played well and will be stronger for the experience.
With the next Commonwealth Games on the Gold Coast in 2018 we are quietly confident of a strong
result.

It was refreshing to see the Australian team win the silver medal at the Hyundai Bennelong Cup by
defeating the team from China and Japan and only going down to Korea 14-12 in the final rubber.
This was the first time an Australian team won anything at the Hyundai Bennelong Cup.

The Australian Open was held in Sydney Olympic Park. It was our first attempt at an ITTF challenge
series World Tour. TTA had sponsorship and the standard of play was very high. The board in
conjunction with the sponsors and ITTF has decided to run the event at Seagulls in 2015 and it
should be even better because of the learnings from the 2014 event.

The Seagulls club has started to function and has the support of the parent sporting club .The
management of Seagulls are very helpful as they see the benefit table tennis can do to attract big
events and Asian involvement into their club.

The rotational events in Australia continue to have their challenges. The Veterans event in Tasmania
was well run and successful but opinions differ on the capacity of host associations to handle the size
of the event. As our most prescribed and biggest event participation wise, | caution on modifying the
event significantly. It could be that the veteran’s event might have to be positioned in one locality
for say 3 years to attract long term sponsors and have the capacity to accommodate the numbers.

TTA and the State and Territory Presidents continue to communicate on a regular basis with the
presidents teleconferences. This communication enables all parties to share information and work
more closely together. There have been a number of changes to who is representing their States
over the past year with changes to 4 of the State presidents. These teleconferences have enabled
TTA to have a good working relationship with the States and Territories.

TTA’s Para programme continues to be the highest funded of all our programmes and along with the
participation programme is very successful. The Oceania Para development officer based in the TTA
office is helping to develop Para table tennis in Oceania. This is a great outcome for our region to
have a strong healthy competition in Oceania.



My role as president and chair of TTA is rewarding and | look forward to the continued support of
the membership to lead the organisation to bigger and better outcomes. | thank Mr Peter Marriott
and staff for their work at TTA and all the boards and committees and volunteers who collectively

enable Table Tennis to be successful.



CEO Report

Peter Marriott

Table Tennis Australia continues to move forward in all areas of its operations. On court 2014 was an
extremely successful year for both Para Table Tennis and our High Performance Program. Australia
was back on the podium at the Commonwealth Games and for the first time at the World Para Table
Tennis Championships.

Off the court major improvements to the athlete’s competition pathway were made through the
holding of international events in Australia. The Australian Open became part of the ITTF World Tour
and the ITTF approved TTA to host the 2015 Australian Junior and Cadet Open.

High Performance:

As mentioned above there were two standout performances in 2014, in August our table tennis
team did us proud in Glasgow with 2 medals. Our Women’s Team won the Bronze medal defeating
India before Miao Miao and Jian Fang Lay won the silver medal in the women’s doubles. 2 medals at
the Commonwealth Games was a great result for the sport and our program especially after a
disappointing result in Delhi 4 years earlier. All 10 players, Coaches and Section Manager must be
congratulated on their results in Glasgow.

Not to be outdone the Para Table Tennis program excelled during 2014. 5 players qualified for the
World Championships (China) the most ever from an Australian Team but it was Melissa Tapper’s
bronze medal in the Women’s Class 10 singles which was the standout performance.

Throughout 2014 there were many notable performances from our athletes; the following is just a
small sample of the high performance results on court.

e Dominic Huang and Vy Bui qualified for the Youth Olympic Games

e Australia dominated the Oceania Championships in Bendigo by winning every gold medal
e Australia won 13 medal at the Global Junior circuit event in the Cook Islands

e William Henzell won the Bronze medal at the Australia Open in Sydney

¢ Jian Fang Lay and Miao Miao won the Silver medal at the Australia Open in Sydney

e William Henzell and Jian Fang Lay qualified for the Men’s and Women’s World Cup

e Erny Tsao named 2014 Australian Junior Player of the Year

e Jian Fang Lay named 2014 Australian Senior Player of the Year

e Sam von Einem named the 2014 Para Athlete of the Year

e Trevor Hirth and Andrea McDonnell win Silver and Bronze at the Thailand Para Open
e Sam von Einem and Rory Carroll win Silver in the doubles at the Italian Para Open

e Sam von Einem wins Bronze in the singles at the Italian and Hungarian Para Opens

e Trevor Hirth wins a bronze at the Hungarian Para Open

Off court TTA continues to search for new ways to strengthen the High Performance program,
training squads have been established in Brisbane, Sydney, Melbourne and Adelaide for the
members of the National Squad to train for free. High Performance Liaison Officers have been
established in each State to improve communication between TTA and the States. Ongoing



discussion with the Australian Institute of Sport continues as we push for the able body program to
be recognised as an Australian Winning Edge sport.

The Para High Performance Program continues to perform extremely well against the Australian
Winning Edge targets. Table tennis has been granted access to the APC’s new base in Melbourne for
training free of charge. State based camps and competitions were held throughout the year with the
assistance of the States and Territories. Lobbying of the organising committee continues to ensure
Para Table Tennis would be included in the 2018 Commonwealth Games on the Gold Coast.

While still almost 2 years away planning is well under way for RIO 2016 for both programs. Scott
Houston has been named the Team Leader for the Olympic Games after a very successful debut as
Section Manager for the Commonwealth Games.

TTA in 2014 commenced a complete review of the Coaching Courses which are accredited through
the Australian Sports Commission. The review is likely to be completed in early 2015 and will ensure
that coach education is current and world class.

Participation and Development:

TTA continued to roll out the participation program for CALD and AWD segments of the community
with all 8 States and Territories now involved in the program. With the program to end in 2015
planning has already commenced to ensure our sport is involved in the Sporting Schools program in
mid-2015. With limited resources Table Tennis Australia has produced some very good results
through the participation program with increases in players, coaches and officials and importantly
registered members across Australia.

Development did not just stop at our border with Table Tennis Australia being awarded a Pacific
Sports Partnership grant over 4 years to increase the number of people with a disability participating
in sport in particular table tennis in the Oceania Region. Four Countries, Fiji, Kiribati, Vanuatu and
PNG were chosen by the Government for TTA to work in. TTA employed an Oceania Para
Development Officer (Christian Holtz) to conduct the program. Christian has spent a significant
amount of time in these countries improving their capacity to develop the sport and increase the
number of people participating in the sport. This program also has a long term benefit to Australia as
the more Para table tennis players in Oceania the greater chances of more qualification spots being
available for the Paralympic Games and World Championships.

After what seems like years of planning Seagulls Table Tennis opened in late 2014. The Club and
National training facility is part of the Seagulls Club and provides TTA with a medium sized
competition and training facility which is dedicated to our sport. Will Goodier has been tasked with
the role of establishing the facility as a viable club and TTA has invested in the infrastructure and
running costs with the view that Seagulls will become a major asset for TTA over the coming years.

Operations:

2014 financially saw the organisation make a small loss based mainly around the decision to invest in
the Seagulls facility. Funding levels from our major funding partners were maintained across the
board with the exception of an increase from the Australian Sports Commission for the Pacific Sports
Partnership program. Staff within TTA remained virtually unchanged in 2014 with the exception of



Ara Jo who commenced in January as the new finance officer. Table Tennis Australia in addition to
staff has a number of contractors who provide services to the sport; these include Alois Rosario
(Coach Para table tennis team), our sport science and sport medicine team for the Para table tennis
squad and Ross Solly (Media consultant). All of these consultants provide invaluable service to the
sport and the staff of TTA.

Governance:

As mentioned above TTA continues to work closely with our major funding partners to ensure the
sport maintains a good balance between the needs of the sport and accountability for government
spending. The 2014 Australian Sport Performance Review showed the sport in a positive light with
only a few items in the ASC’s best practice governance principles still to be addressed. Some of these
items will be raised at the 2015 Annual General Meeting after being recommended by the Board of
TTA to the members.

Table Tennis Australia will look to roll out its new strategic plan in early 2015 after consultation with
Members at the National Conference. The plan is not a major shift away from the Key Result Areas
of the previous plan which the Board believe are still as relevant to the sport as they were 3 years
ago.

The Year Ahead:

The first half of 2015 will be an extremely busy time for TTA. Before the end of June, Table Tennis
Australia will host 3 international tournaments. The first of these events will be the Luneng Sports
2015 Australian Junior and Cadet Open. This ITTF Junior Circuit event will be held at Seagulls and will
feature players from China and Korea among other international countries against our best junior
and cadet players.

The second event will be the Oceania Cup and Para Regional Championships. This is the first time
anywhere in the world a regional championship and a regional Para championship has been
combined. The Oceania Cup will act as the qualification tournament for the Men’s and Women's
World Cup while the Para Regional Championships will act as the qualification for the Paralympic
Games in 2016.

The third event will be the ITTF World Tour — Australia Open. This will be the second time this event
has been held in Australia and will be held at Seagulls.

Preparation of these events is well under way and is consuming vast amounts of time by all of the
TTA staff.

In late 2014 Table Tennis Australia signed a new agreement with Shandong Luneng Table Tennis Club
in China extending our existing relationship with the club. During 2014 our Commonwealth Games
Team and World Junior Championship team both trained at their centre as preparation for their
respective tournaments and in return TTA hosted the team from Shandong at the Hyundai
Bennelong Cup. In 2015 these exchange opportunities will continue but have been extended to a
sponsorship arrangement of the Australian Junior and Cadet Open and the Hyundai Bennelong Cup.
This sponsorship agreement has guaranteed the financial viability of both events for 2015 and 2016.



Table Tennis Australia would like to recognise the efforts of Paul Zhao in helping secure the original
and new agreement with the Shandong Luneng Club.
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Australian Sports Commission Message
Chair - John Wylie AM

It has been another significant year for the Australian Sports Commission and the sports network as
we continue to work together to pursue victory on the world stage and inspire all Australians to
experience the joy of sport.

Despite a challenging economic environment, in 2013—-14 the Australian Government invested
almost $120 million in our national sporting organisations. In high performance, Australia’s Winning
Edge continues to evolve as we target sports with potential to deliver international success and
invest more in our most promising athletes.

Some highlights in 2013-14 have included:

e Campaign Rio — a partnership between the AlS, Australian Olympic Committee and
Australian Paralympic Committee to prepare athletes for the Rio Olympic Games.

¢ AIS Centre for Performance Coaching and Leadership — the Centre continues to develop
Australia’s coaches and high performance leaders, with a Podium Coach program launched.

e AIS Sports Draft — a fast-tracked development program for talented athletes who are
interested in transferring to Olympic or Commonwealth Games sports.

Our work with sports to reform governance structures and develop their strategic and commercial
capabilities also continues. The ASC is determined to create better businesses and we are leading
the way with a lean and agile operating model, a new AIS brand, and continued focus on
philanthropy through the Australian Sports Foundation.

Grassroots participation remains a key priority, with the Australian Government’s announcement of
the Sporting Schools program a significant endorsement of community sport. The $100 million
program will commence in 2015 — reaching more than 850,000 children — and will enable sports to
boost their participation numbers.

Australian sport is on a transformative journey. Few periods have been filled with so much activity or
so much promise, and | appreciate your hard work and support over the past year. By joining us on
this journey you continue to prove your capacity to succeed in this ever-changing sporting
landscape.



Membership and Volunteer Statistics

Membership Statistics 2004 — 2014

2004 | 2005 | 2006 | 2007 | 2008 | 2009 | 2010 | 2011 2012 2013 2014 Annual
Change
ACT 298 290 314 302 334 240 328 366 375 250 301 51
NSW 703 756 823 885 896 770 1151 | 1312 1965 2555 1719 -836
NT 152 152 152 152 152 100 104 93 89 119 280 +161
QLD 1282 1470 1577 1456 | 1520 1354 1406 | 1559 1714 1696 1635 -61
SA 493 507 632 654 940 1109 907 825 801 880 927 +47
TAS 264 272 311 406 419 406 395 523 521 547 420 -127
VIC 3207 | 3310 | 3373 | 3739 | 3228 | 3427 | 3105 | 3544 3511 3676 3490 -186
WA 258 235 268 269 274 232 271 262 308 339 329 -10
Totals 6657 | 7203 | 7450 | 7836 | 7745 | 7638 | 7667 | 8484 9284 10062 | 9101 -961
National Coaching Accreditation Scheme (NCAS) 2011 — 2014
2011 2012 2013 2014 Annual
Level 1 2 3 | Total 1 2 3 | Total 1 2 3 | Total 1 2 3 | Total | Increase
ACT 9 1 1 11 7 1 0 8 8 1 1 10 6 3 1 10 0
NSW | 42 7 3 52 68 9 6 83 63 11 | 6 80 74 12 | 7 93 +13
NT 3 0 0 3 4 0 0 4 5 0 0 5 7 3 0 10 +5
QLD 27 12 |0 39 31 13 |1 45 36 14 | 1 51 37 13 | 2 52 +1
SA 39 6 3 48 35 6 4 45 31 7 4 42 40 10 | 6 56 +14
TAS 3 1 1 5 3 1 1 5 3 0 1 4 6 1 1 8 +4
VIC 54 10 | 7 71 55 10 | 4 69 42 12 | 6 60 35 14 | 7 56 -4
WA 3 0 3 6 3 2 2 7 3 2 2 7 1 3 1 5 -2
Total | 180 | 37 | 18 | 235 206 | 42 | 18 | 266 191 | 47 | 21 | 259 206 59 | 25 | 290 +31
National Officiating Accreditation Scheme (NOAS) 2011 — 2014
2011 2012 2013 2014 Annual

Level | 1 2 3| Total State Nat Int | Total | State | Nat | Int | Total State Nat Int Total | Increase
ACT 0 0 0| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 2 +2
NSW | O 12 | 3| 15 1 1 1 3 3 1 1 5 4 1 1 6 +1
NT 0 5 0| 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
QLD 0 14 | 4] 18 10 3 0 13 13 4 0 17 15 7 0 22 +5
SA 0 8 2| 10 5 0 0 5 7 1 0 8 15 1 0 16 +8
TAS 0 1 0|1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 +1
VIC 0 5 0| 5 8 0 0 8 9 0 0 9 18 1 0 19 +10
WA 0 3 0| 3 2 0 0 2 2 0 0 2 3 0 0 3 +1
Total | O 48 | 9| 57 26 4 1 31 34 6 1 41 57 10 2 69 +28

*State = State

*Nat = National

*Int = International




Domestic Results

NATIONAL AWD CHAMPIONSHIPS
GOLD COAST, QUEENSLAND; 12 APRIL —16 APRIL

Men’s Open Wheelchair Singles
Gold — Mark Harris (NSW)

Silver — Richard Byrne (VIC)
Bronze — Jessy Chen (NSW)
Bronze — Steven Gow (NSW)

Men’s Open Standing Singles Class 6-11
Gold —Sam Von Einem (SA)

Silver — Joel Coughlan (QLD)

Bronze — Barak Mizrachi (VIC)

Bronze — Rory Carroll (VIC)

Women’s Open Standing Singles Class 6-11
Gold — Andrea McDonnell (QLD)

Silver — Kate Juillerat (QLD)

Bronze — Anne Rossiter (SA)

Men’s Class 11 Singles

Gold —Sam Von Einem (SA)
Silver — Ashley Parrott (QLD)
Bronze — James Swanbury (SA)
Bronze — Rory Carroll (VIC)

Women'’s Class 11 Singles
Gold — Kate Juillerat (QLD)
Silver — Anne Rossiter (SA)

Men’s Wheelchair Doubles
Gold — Mark Harris (NSW) / Steven Gow (NSW)
Silver — Ishtiaq Hussain (NSW) / Jessy Chan (NSW)

Men’s Open Standing Doubles Class 6-10

Gold — Barak Mizrachi (VIC) / Nathan Pellissier (VIC)
Silver — Jake Ballestrino (VIC) / Trevor Hirth (VIC)
Bronze — Connor Johnstone (WA) / James Swanbury
(SA)

Bronze — Jackson Meyn (QLD) / Bruce Downs (QLD)

Open Mixed Standing Doubles
Gold — Jackson Meyn (QLD) / Andrea McDonnell
(QLD)

Men’s Class 11 Doubles
Gold — Sam Von Einem (SA) / James Swanbury (SA)
Silver — Ashley Parrott (QLD) / Rory Carroll (VIC)

Mixed Class 11 Doubles
Gold — Ashley Parrott (QLD) / Kate Juillerat (QLD)
Silver — Liam Walsh (QLD) / Anne Rossiter (SA)

Class 2 - 4 Singles

Gold — Mark Harris (NSW)
Silver — James Goulding (NZ)
Bronze — Steven Gow (NSW)
Bronze — Richard Byrne (QLD)

Class 6 Men'’s Singles

Gold — Trevor Hirth (VIC)
Silver — Patrick Horn (ACT)
Bronze — Yasir Hussaini (SA)
Bronze — Brendon Bastin (VIC)

Class 6 Women'’s Singles
Gold — Saniya Sood (NSW)

Class 7 Singles

Gold — Jake Ballestrino (VIC)
Silver — Sy Pham (VIC)

Bronze — Robert Manzo (NSW)

Class 8 Singles

Gold — Barak Mizrachi (VIC)
Silver — Nathan Pellissier (VIC)
Bronze — Paulo Umetsu (NSW)
Bronze — Connor Johnstone (WA)

Class 9-10 Singles

Gold — Joel Coughlan (QLD)
Silver — Andrea McDonnell (QLD)
Bronze — Peter McKay (VIC)
Bronze — Jackson Meyn (QLD)



Junior Singles

Gold — Nathan Pellissier (VIC)
Silver — Connor Johnstone (WA)
Bronze — Connor Holdback (SA)

Men’s Wheelchair Teams

Gold — NSW (Steven Gow / Mark Harris)

Silver — Presidents (James Goulding (NZ) / Richard
Byrne (QLD))

Class 6-7 Teams

Gold — VIC (Trevor Hirth / Jake Ballestrino)
Silver — SA (Connor Holdback / Yasir Hussaini)
Bronze — VIC B (Brendon Bastin / Sy Pham)

Class 8 - 10 Teams

Gold — QLD A (Joel Coughlan / Jackson Meyn)

Silver — Presidents (Nathan Pellissier (VIC) / Peter
McKay (VIC) / Connor Johnstone (WA) )

Bronze — QLD B (Andrea McDonnell / Bruce Downs)

Class 11 Teams
Gold — SA (Sam von Einem / James Swanbury)
Silver — QLD A (Ashley Parrott / Kate Juillerat)

MOUNTIES INVITATIONAL
SYDNEY, NEW SOUTH WALES; 17 MAY — 19 MAY

Men

Gold — L Wehking (GER)
Silver — David Powell (AUS)
Bronze — P Xiao (NZL)
Bronze — T Hidaka (AUS)

Women

Gold — Y F Zhu (AUS)

Silver — Melissa Tapper (AUS)
Bronze — Z Zhang (AUS)
Bronze - Sarah Her-Lee (NZL)

Men’s Doubles

Gold — Lennart Wehking (GER) / J Aufrere (FRA)
Silver — David Powell / Xin Yan (AUS)

Bronze — T Hidaka / Erny Tsao (AUS)

Bronze — T T Liu / P Xiao (NZL)

Women’s Doubles

Gold — Z Zhang / Vivian Dederko (AUS)
Silver — Sarah Her-Lee (NZL) / Y F Zhu (AUS)
Bronze — Sarah Tan / Vanessa Tan (AUS)




NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS
PERTH, WESTERN AUSTRALIA; 30 JUNE - 5 JULY

Men’s Singles

Gold — William Henzell (SA)
Silver — David Powell (VIC)
Bronze — Kane Townsend (QLD)
Bronze — Shaoping Zhang (NSW)

Women’s Singles

Gold - Jian Fang Lay (VIC)

Silver — Miao Miao (VIC)

Bronze — Melissa Tapper (VIC)
Bronze — Michelle Beaumont (NSW)

Men’s Doubles

Gold — William Henzell / David Powell (VIC)
Silver — Kane Townsend / Wade Townsend (QLD)
Bronze — T Hidaka / Erny Tsao (NSW)

Bronze — Dillon Chambers / Yang Shen (VIC)

Women’s Doubles

Gold — Michelle Beaumont (NSW) / Melissa Tapper
(VIC)

Silver — JF B Hsuek (NSW) / Miao Miao (VIC)
Bronze — Ashley Martin / N Werner (QLD)

Bronze — Amber Dou (VIC) / Madeline Goodsell
(TAS)

U21 Men’s Singles

Gold — Kane Townsend (QLD)
Silver — Heming Hu (VIC)
Bronze — Dillon Chambers (VIC)
Bronze — Erny Tsao (NSW)

Men’s Teams

Gold — Victoria

Silver — New South Wales
Bronze — Queensland
Bronze — Presidents

Women’s Teams
Gold — Presidents B
Silver — Victoria
Bronze — Presidents

U21 Women’s Singles

Gold — Vy Bui (SA)

Silver — Ashley Martin (QLD)
Bronze — Amber Dou (VIC)
Bronze — Mia Kelly (WA)

U21 Men’s Doubles

Gold — Kane Townsend (QLD) / Erny Tsao (NSW)
Silver — Dillon Chambers / Yang Shen (VIC)
Bronze — D Dai / E Foley (NSW)

Bronze — A Ng / Danny Rauv (NSW)

U21 Women's Doubles

Gold — Amber Dou (VIC) / Madeline Goodsell (TAS)
Silver — Vy Bui / Marsha Guseva (SA)

Bronze — Holly Nicolas / K Valentine (WA)

Bronze — Mia Kelly (WA) / N Werner (QLD)

Mixed Open Doubles

Gold — David Powell / Miao Miao (VIC)

Silver — Heming Hu / Melissa Tapper (VIC)

Bronze — T Hidaka / Michelle Beaumont (NSW)
Bronze — Kane Townsend (QLD) / Amber Dou (VIC)

U21 Mixed Doubles

Gold — Kane Townsend (QLD) / Amber Dou (VIC)
Silver — Erny Tsao (NSW) / Vly Bui (SA)

Bronze — Danny Rauv (NSW) / Ashley Martin (QLD)
Bronze — Xavier Dixon / Madeline Goodsell (TAS)

U21 Men’s Teams

Gold — Queensland

Silver — Victoria

Bronze — New South Wales

U21 Women’s Teams
Gold — Western Australia
Silver - Queensland



NATIONAL JUNIOR AND CADET TOP 10
CROYDON, VICTORIA; 9 AUGUST — 10 AUGUST

U18 Boys Singles

Gold — Dillon Chambers (VIC)
Silver — Erny Tsao (NSW)
Bronze — Luke Cosgriff (VIC)

U18 Girls Singles

Gold — Angela Zhan (NSW)
Silver — Madeline Goodsell (TAS)
Bronze —Vanessa Tan (NSW)

U15 Boys Singles

Gold — Xavier Dixon (TAS)
Silver — Atul Shrestha (VIC)
Bronze — Richard Wang (NSW)

U15 Girls Singles

Gold — Marsha Guseva (SA)

Silver — Matilda Alexandersson (QLD)
Bronze — Georgina Newton (TAS)

NATIONAL SENIOR TOP 10

CROYDON, VICTORIA; 5 SEPTEMBER — 7 SEPTEMBER

Men

Gold — Chris Yan (NSW)

Silver — Kane Townsend (QLD)
Bronze — Heming Hu (VIC)

Women

Gold — Sally Zhang (NSW)
Silver — Miao Miao (VIC)
Bronze — Jian Fang Lay (VIC)

NATIONAL JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS

HURSTVILLE, NEW SOUTH WALES; 27 SEPTEMBER — 4 OCTOBER

U18 Boys Singles

Gold — Erny Tsao (NSW)

Silver — Dillon Chambers (VIC)
Bronze — Jake Duffy (QLD)
Bronze — Dominic Huang (VIC)

U18 Girls Singles

Gold — Sarah Tan (NSW)

Silver — Vanessa Tan (NSW)
Bronze — Vy Bui (SA)

Bronze — Madeline Goodsell (TAS)

U18 Boys Doubles

U18 Girls Doubles

Gold — Madeline Goodsell (TAS) / Antonia Zhang
(NSW)

Silver — Sarah Tan / Vanessa Tan (NSW)

Bronze — Georgia Newton / Kelly Newton (TAS)
Bronze — M Kelly / Holly Nicolas (WA)

U18 Mixed Doubles

Gold — Abraham NG / Sarah Tan (NSW)

Silver — Jake Duffy (QLD) / Madeline Goodsell (TAS)
Bronze — Yang Shen (VIC) / Antonia Zhang (NSW)
Bronze — Dillon Chambers (VIC) / Vanessa Tan
(NSW)

Gold — Dillon Chambers (VIC) / Erny Tsao (NSW)
Silver — Dominic Huang / Yang Shen (VIC)
Bronze — Kevin Luong / Atul Shrestha (VIC)
Bronze — Jake Duffy / Benjamin Houghton (QLD)



U15 Boys Singles

Gold — R Dhooria (ACT)

Silver — Richard Wang (NSW)

Bronze — Atul Shrestha (VIC)

Bronze — Mengzhe (Lenny) Han (NSW)

U15 Girls Singles

Gold — Angela Zhan (NSW)
Silver — Rebekka Stanley (QLD)
Bronze — Antonia Zhang (NSW)
Bronze — Holly Nicolas (WA)

U15 Boys Doubles
Gold — Kevin Luong / Atul Shrestha (VIC)
Silver — Jay Ong / Richard Wang (NSW)

U13 Boys Doubles

Gold —F Luu / S Luu (VIC)

Silver — R Daft / A Donovan (TAS)
Bronze — Dominic Nguyen / N Shi (VIC)
Bronze —J Leung (NSW) / E Lim (VIC)

U13 Girls Doubles

Gold — L Koh / C Un (NSW)
Silver — T Green / R Tran (QLD)
Bronze — C Jin / A Wang (NSW)
Bronze — P Kaur / C Suy (VIC)

U13 Mixed Doubles
Gold — Dominic Nguyen / C Suy (VIC)
Silver — E Lim / Parleen Kaur (VIC)

Bronze — Mike Liang (NSW) / Jacob Moore (NT)
Bronze — Benjamin Gould (QLD) / W Zheng (VIC)

Bronze — A Masen / L Koh (NSW)
Bronze — R Daft / H Herath (TAS)

U15 Girls Doubles U18 Boys Team

Gold — Angela Zhan / Antonia Zhang (NSW) Gold - Victoria

Silver — K Li (NSW) / Rebekka Stanley (QLD) Silver — Queensland
Bronze — Matilda Alexandersson / D-E Townsend Bronze — New South Wales

(QLb)

Bronze — Holly Nicolas / K Valentine (WA) U18 Girls Team

Gold — New South Wales

U15 Mixed Doubles Silver — Tasmania
Gold — Atul Shrestha (VIC) / Antonia Zhang (NSW) Bronze — Presidents
Silver — Benjamin Gould / Matilda Alexandersson

(QLDb)

Bronze — A Dela Pena / Rebekka Stanley (QLD)

U15 Boys Team
Bronze — Richard Wang (NSW) / Holly Nicolas (WA)

Gold — New South Wales

U13 Boys Singles Silver — Victoria

Gold — Dominic Nguyen (VIC)
Silver — Z Zenaidee (VIC)
Bronze —E Lim (VIC)

Bronze — F Luu (VIC)

Bronze — New South Wales B

U15 Girls Team

Gold - Victoria

Silver — New South Wales
U13 Girls Singles Bronze —Western Australia

Gold — Matilda Alexandersson (QLD)
Silver — L Koh (NSW)

Bronze — D-E Townsend (QLD)
Bronze — REB Wu (NSW)

U13 Boys Team

Gold - Victoria

Silver — New South Wales
Bronze — South Australia

U13 Girls Team

Gold — Queensland

Silver — New South Wales
Bronze — Victoria



AUSTRALIAN VETERANS CHAMPIONSHIPS

HOBART, TASMANIA; 18 OCTOBER — 25 OCTOBER

Over 30 Women’s Singles
Gold — K Brice (SA)

Silver — E Ito (NSW)

Bronze —J Shaw (NZ)
Bronze — H M Barnett (QLD)

Over 30 Men'’s Singles
Gold — C Fernando (VIC)
Silver — S Houston (SA)
Bronze — C Dye (NZ)
Bronze — P Langley (SA)

Over 40 Women’s Singles
Gold — L Zhai (VIC)
Silver — S Sandley (NZ)
Bronze — E Ito (NSW)
Bronze — K Brice (SA)

Over 40 Men'’s Singles

Gold — P Langley (SA)

Silver — D Semmler (VIC)

Bronze — C Fernando (VIC)
Bronze — W Heginbotham (NSW)

Over 50 Women’s Singles
Gold — L Zhai (VIC)

Silver —J Ma (NSW)

Bronze — S Sandley (NZ)
Bronze — A McDonnell (QLD)

Over 50 Men'’s Singles

Gold — CJ Campbell (WA)

Silver — M Wellington (QLD)
Bronze — S Pandit (SA)

Bronze — W Heginbotham (NSW)

Over 60 Women'’s Singles
Gold — R Chambers (VIC)
Silver — L Baker (SA)

Bronze — T Sulimova (NZ)
Bronze — T Yamamoto (JPN)

Over 60 Men’s Singles

Gold — ] Wong (NSW)

Silver — T L Samuelsson (QLD)
Bronze — G Abdilla (SA)
Bronze — D Pattinson (NZ)

Over 65 Women'’s Singles
Gold — T Sulimova (NZ)
Silver — V Beaver (NZ)
Bronze — M Gabbedy (TAS)
Bronze — W Beaton (SA)

Over 65 Men’s Singles
Gold — I Le (NSW)

Silver — H Frohlich (VIC)
Bronze — M Wright (VIC)
Bronze — M W Ede (VIC)

Over 70 Women’s Singles
Gold — P Tait (VIC)

Silver —J Coombes (SA)
Bronze — C Langley (SA)
Bronze — T Amano (JPN)

Over 70 Men’s Singles
Gold — M Wright (VIC)
Silver — | Klaf (VIC)
Bronze — B Reid (VIC)
Bronze — I Le (NSW)

Over 75 Women'’s Singles
Gold - P Tait (VIC)

Silver — B Bird (SA)

Bronze — M Fischer (VIC)
Bronze — T Amano (JPN)

Over 75 Men’s Singles
Gold — I Klaf (VIC)

Silver — G Lee (WA)
Bronze — F Alison (NZ)
Bronze — C De Bondt (VIC)

Over 80 Women'’s Singles
Gold — B Bird (SA)

Silver — E Edwards (NSW)
Bronze — G Hutchinson (NSW)
Bronze — P Rosario (VIC)

Over 80 Men’s Singles

Gold — JP Healy (TAS)

Silver — T Boyd (NSW)
Bronze — T Herbert (QLD)
Bronze — B Greenwood (VIC)




Over 30 Women’s Doubles

Gold — K Alisch / E Ito (NSW)

Silver — H M Barnett (QLD) / A Goto (NZ)
Bronze —J Shaw (NZ) / A Wise (TAS)
Bronze — A Brindley / A Yoshida (VIC)

Over 30 Men’s Doubles

Gold — S Houston / A Phan (SA)

Silver — P A Glassenbury / P Langley (SA)
Bronze — C Dye / S Fenwick (NZ)

Bronze — N Alavandar / V Vangaveti (QLD)

Over 40 Women’s Doubles

Gold — S Sandley / J Shaw (N2)

Silver — A Brindley / L Zhai (VIC)

Bronze — B L Bennett (VIC) / W Deng (NSW)
Bronze — C Fogarty / A Goto (NZ)

Over 40 Men’s Doubles

Gold — P Langley / S Pandit (SA)

Silver — S Armstrong (NZ) / CJ Campbell (WA)
Bronze — C Fernando / D Semmler (VIC)
Bronze — W Heginbotham / B Robson (NSW)

Over 50 Women’s Doubles

Gold -V Carruthers / R Chambers (VIC)
Silver — C Little / S Sandley (NZ)

Bronze — C Fogarty / L Gardner (NZ)
Bronze — A Abbas (SA) / B L Bennett (VIC)

Over 50 Men’s Doubles

Gold — S Pandit (SA) / P Pinkewich (NSW)
Silver — W Heginbotham / B Robson (NSW)
Bronze — C J Campbell / J Drew (WA)

Bronze — B Berry (VIC) / M Wellington (QLD)

Over 60 Women’s Doubles

Gold — R Chambers / | Trnka (VIC)

Silver — L Baker (SA) / T Sulimova (NZ)
Bronze — T Joeng (WA) / E Kalich (NT)
Bronze — V Beaver (NZ) / A Roberts (VIC)

Over 60 Men’s Doubles

Gold — B Berry (VIC) / P Pinkewich (NSW)
Silver — K Fogarty / D Pattinson (NZ)
Bronze — P Cheung / T L Samuelsson (QLD)
Bronze — E Lee / ) Wong (NSW)

Over 65 Women’s Doubles

Gold — T Sulimova (NZ) / | Trnka (VIC)
Silver — C Langley (SA) / T Yamamoto (JPN)
Bronze — C Cowie / E Sherwood (NSW)
Bronze —J Coombes / G Rapley (SA)

Over 65 Men’s Doubles

Gold — I Le (NSW) / M Wright (VIC)

Silver — D Pattinson (NZ) / T L Samuelsson (QLD)
Bronze — W Borkhardt / C Gradwell (QLD)
Bronze — H Frohlich / B Reid (VIC)

Over 70 Women's Doubles

Gold — B Bird / C Langley (SA)

Silver — P Anderson / M Gabbedy (TAS)
Bronze — M Mulcahy / P Tait (VIC)
Bronze — W Beaton / G Rapley (SA)

Over 70 Men’s Doubles

Gold — I Klaf / B Reid (VIC)

Silver — | Le (NSW) / M Wright (VIC)

Bronze — W Borkhardt (QLD) / H Frohlich (VIC)
Bronze — C Du / A Smiech (SA)

Over 75 Women’s Doubles

Gold — M Mulcahy / P Tait (VIC)

Silver — B Davies (NSW) / M Fischer (VIC)
Bronze — E Edwards (NSW) / P Rosario (VIC)
Bronze — T Amano (JPN) / L McConnell (VIC)

Over 75 Men’s Doubles

Gold — C De Bondt / J Furness (VIC)

Silver — F Alison / B Halpin (NZ)

Bronze — T Herbert (QLD) / K Sands (NSW)
Bronze — O Franklin / J Kracht (SA)

Over 80 Doubles

Gold — T Boyd (NSW) / B Bird (SA)

Silver — JP Healy / D Sherman (TAS)
Bronze — B Halpin (NZ) / K Johnson (VIC)
Bronze — E Edwards / K Preuss (NSW)

Over 30 Mixed Doubles

Gold — S Houston (SA) / W Deng (NSW)
Silver — S Fenwick / J Shaw (NZ)

Bronze — D Semmler / A Brindley (VIC)
Bronze — A Phan / M Nottle (SA)



Over 40 Mixed Doubles

Gold — C Fernando / L Zhai (VIC)

Silver — P Langley / C Langley (SA)
Bronze — B Huynh / B L Bennett (VIC)
Bronze — W Heginbotham / J Ma (NSW)

Over 50 Mixed Doubles
Gold — W Heginbotham / J Ma (NSW)
Silver — C J Campbell (WA) / C Little (NZ)

Bronze — B Robson (NSW) / A McDonnell (QLD)

Bronze — B Huynh / B L Bennett (VIC)

Over 60 Mixed Doubles

Gold — B Berry / R Chambers (VIC)

Silver — E Lee / C Cowie (NSW)

Bronze — H Wetsteyn / R Veerhuis (NSW)
Bronze — M W Ede / A Roberts (VIC)

Over 65 Mixed Doubles

Gold — TL Samuelsson (QLD) / | Trnka (VIC)
Silver — D Pattinson / T Sulimova (NZ)
Bronze — | Le (NSW) / C Langley (SA)
Bronze — M Wright (VIC) / V Beaver (NZ)

Over 70 Mixed Doubles

Gold — M Wright / P Tait (VIC)

Silver — H Frohlich (VIC) / C Langley (SA)
Bronze — B Reid / M Mulcahy (VIC)
Bronze — | Le (NSW) / B Bird (SA)

Over 75 Mixed Doubles

Gold — I Klaf / P Tait (VIC)

Silver — G Lee (WA) / B Bird (SA)
Bronze — C De Bondt / M Mulcahy (VIC)
Bronze — K Sands / B Davies (NSW)

Over 40 Women’s Teams
Gold — New Zealand
Silver — New South Wales
Bronze — Victoria

Over 50 Women’s Teams
Gold — Victoria

Silver — New South Wales
Bronze — Queensland

Over 60 Women’s Teams
Gold — Victoria

Silver — New Zealand
Bronze — Japan

Over 70 Women's Teams
Gold — South Australia
Silver — Victoria

Bronze — Tasmania

Over 75 Women's Teams
Gold - Victoria

Silver — New South Wales
Bronze — New South Wales B

Over 80 Women's Teams

Gold - Victoria

Silver - Queensland

Bronze — Australian Capital Territory

Over 30 Men’s Teams
Gold — New South Wales
Silver — South Australia
Bronze — Queensland

Over 40 Men’s Teams
Gold — South Australia
Silver - Victoria

Bronze — New Zealand

Over 50 Men’s Teams
Gold — New South Wales
Silver — Western Australia
Bronze — Queensland

Over 60 Men’s Teams
Gold — New South Wales
Silver — Victoria

Bronze — Queensland

Over 70 Men’s Teams
Gold - Victoria

Silver - Queensland
Bronze — South Australia

Over 75 Men’s Teams
Gold — New South Wales
Silver — Western Australia
Bronze — Victoria B




International Results

HUNGARIAN PARA OPEN
EGER, HUNGARY; 13 MARCH - 17 MARCH

Coaches
Roger Massie
Alois Rosario

Men’s Singles Class 11

Gold — Peter Palos (HUN)

Silver — Florian Van Acker (BEL)
Bronze — Samuel Von Einem (AUS)
Bronze — Zabit Kursat Caglayan (TUR)

Men’s Teams Class 6-7

Gold - Juan Carlos Sepulveda Pandro / Christian
Dettoni (CHI)

Silver — Christoph Winkler / Silvio Herbig (GER)
Bronze — Trevor Hirth (AUS) / Mihajilo Radovanovic
(SRB)

Bronze — Mars Gabdullin / Dinar Safiullin (RUS)

ITALIAN PARA OPEN
LIGNANO, ITALY; 19 MARCH - 23 MARCH

Coaches
Roger Massie
Alois Rosario

Men’s Teams Class 11

Gold — Damian Slocinski / Kamil Baluszek (POL)
Silver — Sam Von Einem / Rory Carroll (AUS)
Bronze — Alexandr Efremov / Kemal Gayfullin (RUS)

Men’s Singles Class 11

Gold — Pascal Pereira leal (FRA)
Silver — Andrii Navrotski (UKR)
Bronze — Kamil Baluszek (POL)

Bronze — Sam Von Einem (AUS)




OCEANIA CHAMPIONSHIPS AND CUP
BENDIGO, VICTORIA; 16 APRIL — 21 APRIL

Coaches

Aleks Jakubczak
Paul Zhao

Jens Lang

Men’s Singles

Gold — William Henzell (AUS)
Silver — Kane Townsend (AUS)
Bronze — David Powell (AUS)
Bronze — Phillip Xiao (NZL)

Women'’s Singles

Gold - Jian Fang Lay (AUS)
Silver — Chunli Li (NZL)

Bronze — Vivian Dederko (AUS)

U21 Boys Singles

Gold — Heming Hu (AUS)

Silver — Kane Townsend (AUS)
Bronze — Dillon Chambers (AUS)
Yang Shen (AUS)

U21 Girls Singles

Gold — Vy Bui (AUS)

Silver — Madeline Goodsell (AUS)
Bronze — Ann Du (AUS)

Bronze — Darcie Morton (AUS)

Men’s Doubles

Gold — David Powell / Kane Townsend (AUS)
Silver — Ham Lulu / Yoshua Shing (VAN)
Bronze — Matthew Ball / Phillip Xiao (NZL)
Bronze — Dillon Chambers / Yang Shen (AUS)

Women’s Doubles

Gold — Vivian Dederko / Melissa Tapper (AUS)
Silver — Miao Miao / Anna Du (AUS)

Bronze — Vy Bui / Madeline Goodsell (AUS)
Bronze — Natalie Paterson / Sophie Shu (NZL)

Mixed Doubles

Gold — David Powell / Miao Miao (AUS)

Silver — Phillip Xiao / Sophie Shu (NZL)

Bronze — Heming Hu / Melissa Tapper (AUS)
Bronze — Ocean Belrose / Melveen Richmond (PYF)

U21 Boys Doubles

Gold — Heming Hu / Kane Townsend (AUS)
Silver — Dillon Chambers / Yang Shen (AUS)
Bronze — Richard Wang / Anthony Zhao (AUS)
Bronze — Mike Liang / Jacob Moore (AUS)

U21 Girls Doubles

Gold — Vy Bui / Madeline Goodsell (AUS)

Silver — Anna Du (AUS) / Sophia Dong (NZL)
Bronze — Sally Yee / Carolyn Li (FlJ)

Bronze — Marsha Guseva / Darcie Morton (AUS)

U21 Mixed Doubles

Gold — Dillon Chambers / Vy Bui (AUS)

Silver — Yang Shen / Anna Du (AUS)

Bronze — Anthony Zhao / Madeline Goodsell (AUS)
Bronze — Oliver Scarlett / Sophia Dong (NZL)

Men’s Teams

Gold — Australia

Silver — New Zealand
Bronze — New Caledonia

Women’s Teams

Gold — Australia

Silver — New Zealand
Bronze — New Caledonia

U21 Boys Teams
Gold — Australia
Silver — New Zealand
Bronze — Vanuatu

U21 Girls Teams

Gold — Australia

Silver — New Caledonia
Bronze - Fiji



WORLD VETERANS
AUCKLAND, NEW ZEALAND; 12 MAY - 17 MAY

Men’s Doubles 65-69

Gold —Jaroslav Kunz (GER) / Jens-Erik Linde (DEN)
Silver — Thomas Samuelsson (AUS) / Lennart Bjork
(SWE)

Bronze — Yin Wang (CHN) / Ching Tong Chen (TPE)
Bronze — Karol Korbel (SVK) / Ling Tiing Sik (MAS)

Men’s Doubles 70-74

Gold — Igor Klaf / Van Inh Le (AUS)

Silver — Bernard Wright (AUS) / Herbert Neubauer
(GER)

Bronze — Chang Seok Jang (KOR) / Fujio Yamamoto
(JPN)

Bronze — Tseng Hsuing Chang / Chen Hsiang Huang
(TPE)

Men’s Doubles 80-84

Gold — Geofrey Bax (ENG) / Gunter Krauss (GER)
Silver — Geoffrey Volney Nesbitt (AUS) / Harry Dye
(NzL)

Bronze — Kai Merimaa (FIN) / Nils Erik Svensson
(SWE)

Bronze — Tony Herbert / Ken Johnson (AUS)

Men’s Singles 70-74

Gold - Van Inh Le (AUS)
Silver — Brian Hill (ENG)
Bronze - Bernard Wright (AUS)
Bronze — Nan Pin Kao (TPE)

s

GACGR_

Women’s Doubles 75-79

Gold — Margaret Mulcahy / Pamela Tait (AUS)
Silver — Akemi Hayashi / Katsuko Toda (JPN)
Bronze — Betty Bird (AUS) / Nicole Pilliere (FRA)
Bronze — Maureen Fischer / Lois McConnell (AUS)

Women’s Doubles 80-84

Gold — Akiki Tosa / Michiko Uchiyama (JPN)
Silver — Reiko Miyagawa / Yasu Watanbe (JPN)
Bronze — Elaine Edwards / Prisca Rosario (AUS)
Bronze — Inge Bauer / Marianne Blasberg (GER)

Women’s Singles 40-49

Gold — Yumi Sahara (JPN)
Silver — Keiko Matsuo (JPN)
Bronze — Eriko Ito (AUS)
Bronze — Elena Lamonos (GER)

Women’s Singles 50-59

Gold — Toshiko Kataoka (JPN)
Silver — Keiko Takakiwa (JPN)
Bronze — Nela Bran (AUS)

Bronze — Inna Tikhomirova (RUS)

Women'’s Singles 80-84

Gold — Marianne Blasberg (GER)
Silver — Michiko Uchiyama (JPN)
Bronze — Akiko Tosa (JPN)
Bronze — Betty Bird (AUS)




GAC GROUP 2014 ITTF WORLD TOUR AUSTRALIA OPEN CHAMPIONSHIPS
SYDNEY, NEW SOUTH WALES; 21 MAY - 25 MAY

Coaches
Nam Oh Ho
Paul Zhao
Jens Lang

Men’s Singles

Gold — Zhikang Wu (SIN)
Silver — Jian Zhan (SIN)

Bronze — William Henzell (AUS)
Bronze — Asuka Sakai (JPN)

Women’s Singles

Gold — Tianwei Feng (SIN)
Silver — Misaki Morizono (JPN)
Bronze — Mima Ito (JPN)
Bronze — Saki Tashiro (JPN)

U21 Boy’s Singles

Gold — Asuka Sakai (JPN)

Silver — Kohei Sambe (JPN)
Bronze — Ming Hon Li (HKG)
Bronze — Cedric Nuytinck (BEL)

U21 Girl’s Singles

Gold — Mima Ito (JPN)
Silver — Miyu Kato (JPN)
Bronze — Hitomi Sato (JPN)
Bronze — Airi Abe (JPN)

Men’s Doubles

Gold — Peng Tang / Ting Chun Wong (HKG)
Silver — Zi Yang / Jian Zhan (SIN)

Bronze — Feng Chen / Zhikang Wu (SIN)
Bronze — Kohei Sambe / Yuma Tsuboi (JPN)

Women’s Doubles

Gold — Saki Tashiro / Yuko Fujii (JPN)

Silver — Jian Fang Lay / Miao Miao (AUS)
Bronze — loulia Degtiar (CAN) / Irina Ermakova
(RUS)

Bronze — Poulomi Ghatak (IND) / Nanthana
Komwong (THA)

OCEANIA YOUTH OLYMPIC GAMES QUALIFICATION TOURNAMENT

Coaches
Jens Lang
Aleks Jakubczak

Boys
Dominic Huang

AVARUA, COOK ISLANDS; 22 MAY

Girls
Vy Bui




GLOBAL JUNIOR CIRCUIT
COOK ISLANDS; 26 MAY — 29 MAY

Coaches

George Pittas
Ann Marie Jolley
Aleks Jakubczak

Junior Boys Singles

Gold - Elias Ranefur (SWE)
Silver — Sadi Ismailov (RUS)
Bronze — Erny Tsao (AUS)
Bronze — Filip Karlsson (SWE)

Cadet Girl’s Singles

Gold — Ruofei Rao (NZL)

Silver — Holly Nicolas (AUS)
Bronze — Marsha Guseva (AUS)
Bronze — Nai Xin Jiang (NZL)

Junior Boy’s Doubles

Gold — Dillon Chambers / Dominic Huang (AUS)
Silver — Yang Shen / Erny Tsao (AUS)

Bronze — Xavier Dixon (AUS) / Sadi Asmailov (RUS)
Bronze — Hannes Ilwarsson / Elias Ranefur (SWE)

Junior Girl’s Doubles

Gold — Zhiying Cheng / Xin Nai Jiang (NZL)
Silver — Marsha Guseva / Darcie Morton (AUS)
Bronze — Sophia Dong / Ruofei Rao (NZL)
Bronze — Solenn Danger / Vanina Santino (NCL)

Cadet Boy’s Doubles

Gold — Victor Ma / Dean Shu (NZL)

Silver — William Apelqgvist / Oskar Danielsson (SWE)
Bronze — Benjamin Gould / Richard Wang (AUS)
Bronze — David Hammerfeldt / Alexander Printz
(SWE)

Cadet Girl’s Doubles

Gold — Holly Nicolas / Angela Zhan (AUS)
Silver — Marsha Guseva / Darcie Morton (AUS)
Bronze — Zhiying Cheng / Nai Xin Jiang (NZL)
Bronze — Solenn Danger / Vanina Santino (NCL)

Junior Boys’ Team
Gold — Sweden A
Silver — Australia A
Bronze — Australia B
Bronze —Sweden B

Junior Girls’ Team

Gold — New Zealand A
Silver — Australia A
Bronze — Sweden
Bronze — New Zealand B

Cadet Boys Team

Gold — Sweden A
Silver — New Zealand B
Bronze — New Zealand A
Bronze — Australia B

Cadet Girls Team

Gold — New Caledonia
Silver — Fiji Islands
Bronze — Cook Islands A



COMMONWEALTH GAMES
GLASSGOW, SCOTLAND; 23 JULY — 3 AUGUST

Women’s Teams
Gold - Singapore
Silver — Malaysia
Bronze — Australia (Jian Fang Lay, Miao Miao, Zhenhua (Vivian) Dederko, Ziyu (Sally Zhang), Melissa Tapper)

Women’s Doubles

Gold - T. Feng / M. Yu; Singapore
Silver — Australia; Jian Fang Lay / Miao Miao
Bronze — A. Luo / M. Zhang; Canada

THAILAND PARA OPEN
PATTAYA, THAILAND; 3 AUGUST — 6 AUGUST

Men’s Singles Class 6 Women’s Teams Class 9-10

Gold — Peter Rosenmeier (DEN) Gold — DEN / PHI (Sophie Amanda Walloe,

Silver — Trevor Hirth (AUS) Joesphine Medina, Stephanie Chan — CAN)

Bronze — Hong Gyu Park (KOR) Silver —JPN / KOR (Yasuko Kudo, Kun Woo Lee)

Bronze — Michael Jensen (DEN) Bronze — AUS / USA (Andrea McDonnell, Sherri
Umscheid)

Women’s Singles Class 9-10

Gold - Yasuko Kudo (JPN)

Silver — Sophie Amanda Walloe (DEN)
Bronze — Andrea McDonnell (AUS)

WORLD PARA CHAMPIONSHIPS
BENING, CHINA; 6 SEPTEMBER — 15 SEPTEMBER

Women'’s Singles Class 10
Gold — Natalia Partyka (POL)
Silver — Qian Yang (CHN)
Bronze — Melissa Tapper (AUS)



Australian Team Representatives

GLOBAL JUNIOR CIRCUIT FINALS
PORTO, PORTUGAL

Girls Boys

Sarah Tan Ivan Sulfaro

YOUTH OLYMPIC GAMES WORLD QUALIFICATION TOURNAMENT
PORTO, PORTUGAL

Girls Boys
Sarah Tan Ivan Sulfaro

HUNGARIAN PARA OPEN
EGER, HUNGARY

Coaches Men
Roger Massie Rory Carroll
Alois Rosario Trevor Hirth

Sam Von Einem
James Kwon

ITALIAN PARA OPEN
LIGNANO, ITALY

Coaches Men
Roger Massie Rory Carroll
Alois Rosario Trevor Hirth

Sam Von Einem
James Kwon



OCEANIA CHAMPIONSHIPS AND CUP
BENDIGO, VICTORIA

Coaches Men

Jens Lang William Henzell

Paul Zhao David Powell

Aleks Jakubczak Kane Townsend
Heming Hu
Dillon Chambers
Anthony Zhao
Mike Liang

Richard Wang
Jacob Moore
Yang Shen

Women

Jian Fang Lay

Zhenhua (Vivian) Dederko
Miao Miao

Melissa Tapper

Vy Bui

Madeline Goodsell
Marsha Guseva

Darcie Morton

Anna Du

WORLD TEAM CHAMPIONSHIPS

TOKYO, JAPAN
Coaches Women
Jens Lang Jian Fang Lay
Nam Ho Oh Miao Miao

Melissa Tapper

Men Zhenhua (Vivian) Dederko
David Powell
Heming Hu

Kane Townsend
Wade Townsend



Coaches
Jens Lang
Aleks Jakubczak

Boys
Richard Wang
Benjamin Gould

Coaches
Jens Lang
Aleks Jakubczak

Boys
Ivan Sulfaro
Dominic Huang

Coaches

Aleks Jakubczak
Ann-Marie Jolley
Georgios Pittas

OCEANIA CADET CHALLENGE
AVARUA, COOK ISLANDS

Girls
Darcie Morton
Angela Zhan

OCEANIA YOUTH OLYMPIC GAMES QUALIFICATION TOURNAMENT
AVARUA, COOK ISLANDS

Girls
Sarah Tan
Vy Bui

GLOBAL JUNIOR CIRCUIT
AVARUA, COOK ISLANDS

Boys

Yang Shen
Benjamin Gould
Lenny Han

Mike Liang
Dillon Chambers
Xavier Dixon
Dominic Huang
Richard Wang
Erny Tsao

Girls

Marsha Guseva
Darcie Morton
Holly Nicolas
Yiwen Li
Angela Zhan




COMMONWEALTH GAMES

GLASSGOW, SCOTLAND
Coaches Men
Jens Lang William Henzell
Nam Oh Ho David Powell
Heming Hu
Manager Kane Townsend
Scott Houston Xin (Chris) Yan
Women

Zhenhua (Vivian) Dederko
Jian Fang Lay

Miao Miao

Melissa Tapper

Zi (Sally) Zhang

THAILAND PARA OPEN
PATTAYA, THAILAND

Coaches

Roger Massie
Alois Rosario
Michael Tomlinson

Manager
Barbara Talbot

Coaches
Jens Lang

Men

Connor Johnstone
Jake Ballestrino
Mark Harris
Nathan Cawley
Nathan Pellissier
Sy Pham

Trevor Hirth

Yaser Hussaini

Women
Rosalie Turnbull
Andrea McDonnell

YOUTH OLYMPIC GAMES
NANJING, CHINA

Boys
Dominic Huang

Girls
Vy Bui



WORLD PARA CHAMPIONSHIPS
BENING, CHINA

Coaches Men

Alois Rosario Trevor Hirth

Roger Massie Nathan Pellissier
Chris Addis
Mark Harris
Women

Melissa Tapper

WOMEN’S WORLD CUP

LINZ, AUSTRIA

Women
Jian Fang Lay

WORLD CADET CHALLENGE
BRIDGETOWN, BARBADOS

Boys
Benjamin Gould

Girls
Angela Zhan
MEN’S WORLD CUP
DUSSELDORF, GERMANY
Men

William Henzell




WORLD JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS
SHANGHAI, CHINA

Coaches Boys
Jens Lang Dillon Chambers
Aleks Jakubczak Erny Tsao

Jake Duffy

Dominic Huang

Girls

Sarah Tan
Madeline Goodsell
Angela Zhan
Vanessa Tan




National Awards

Arthur Wilks Para Athlete of the Year Michael Szabados Award
Sam von Einem Australian Junior Player of the Year

Erny Tsao

Victor Barna Award

2014 Fran Keyhoe Australian Official of the Year
William Almasi

Australian Senior Player of the Year
Jian Fang Lay



RanKkings

National Able Bodied High Performance Rankings

Men

Women

O 0 N O U1 A W N P

William Henzell (SA)
David Powell (VIC)

Kane Townsend (QLD)
Chris Yan (NSW)

Heming Hu (VIC)

Wade Townsend (QLD)
Erny Tsao (NSW)
Chamara Fernando (VIC)
Alexandre Vong (NSW)

O 0 N O U1l & W N =

Jian Fang Lay (VIC)

Sally Zhang (NSW)

Miao Miao (VIC)

Melissa Tapper (VIC)
Michelle Beaumont (NSW)
Vivian Dederko (NSW)
Fiona Zhu (NSW)

Sarah Tan (NSW)

Vy Bui (SA)

*Not ranked due to insufficient senior results in the last 12 months; J. Han (NSW), I. Sulfaro (VIC), S. Gerada (VIC), K. Tran (NSW), B. Levis

(QLD), C. Campbell-Innes (QLD), Chermaine Chen (NSW), K. Peng (NSW)

U18 Boys U18 Girls
1 Erny Tsao (NSW) 1 Sarah Tan (NSW)
2 Dillon Chambers (VIC) 2 Vanessa Tan (NSW)
3 Dominic Huang (VIC) 3 Madeline Goodsell (TAS)
4 Jake Duffy (QLD) 4 Angela Zhan (NSW)
5 Yang Shen (VIC) 5 Vy Bui (SA)
6 Abraham Ng (NSW) 6 MahiJoshi (VIC)
7 Luke Cosgriff (VIC) 7 Crysela Gracias (VIC)
8 Ben Houghton (QLD) 8 Holly Nicolas (WA)
9 Benjamin Gould (QLD) 9 Antonia Zhang (NSW)
10 James Lew (VIC) 10 Marsha Guseva (SA)
U15 Boys U15 Girls
1 Richard Wang (NSW) 1 Angela Zhan (NSW)
2 Rohan Dhooria (ACT) 2 Rebekah Stanley (QLD)
3 Atul Shrestha (VIC) 3 Holly Nicolas (WA)
4 Mengzhe (Lenny) Han (NSW) 4 Crysela Gracias (VIC)
5 Benjamin Gould (QLD) 5 Antonia Zhang (NSW)
6 Xavier Dixon (TAS) 6 Marsha Guseva (SA)
7 Jay Ong (NSW) 7 Katherine Jiaxin Li (NSW)
8 Mike Liang (NSW) 8 Georgina Newton (TAS)
9 William Zheng (VIC) 9 MabhiJoshi (VIC)
10 Bob Liang (NSW) 10 Matilda Alexandersson (QLD)




U13 Boys

U13 Girls

Zaki Zenaidee (VIC)
Dylan Nguyen (VIC)
Finn Luu (VIC)

Ethan Lim (VIC)
Skyy Luu (VIC)
Hayden Green (QLD)
Noah Kim (NSW)
Alex Yeung (NSW)
Jay Muecke (SA)
Ryan Daft (TAS)

O 0N O U1 A W N B
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Matilda Alexandersson (QLD)

Lucy Koh (NSW)
Rebecca Tran (QLD)

Dani-Elle Townsend (QLD)

Rebecca Wu (NSW)
Cindy Suy (VIC)
Parleen Kaur (VIC)
Celina Un (NSW)

Adhithi Subramanian (VIC)

Chermaine Quah (VIC)

*As of December 2014

Para Table Tennis Squad

Podium Class Podium Potential Class
Melissa Tapper (VIC) 10 Sam von Einem (SA) 11
Developing Class Emerging Class
Mark Harris (NSW) 3 Rosalie Turnbull (VIC) 3
Christopher Addis (VIC) 4 Yaser Hussaini (SA) 6
Trevor Hirth (VIC) 6 Connor Holdback (SA) 6
Rebecca Julian (VIC) 6 Nathan Cawley (ACT) 6
Barak Mizrachi (VIC) 8 Jake Ballestrino (VIC) 7
Nathan Pellissier (VIC) 8 Sy Pham (VIC) 7
Andrea McDonnell (QLD) 10 Connor Johnstone (WA) 8
Joel Coughlan (QLD) 10 James Swanbury (SA) 8
Jackson Meyn (QLD) 9
Kate Juillerat (QLD) 11
Rory Carroll (VIC) 11
Ashley Parrott (QLD) 11

*2014/2015 Squad



Financial Report

TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD
49 147 023 069

FINANCIAL REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2014

Liabaany lunited by a scheme apgeoved under
Professional Standards Legislation



TABLE TENNSS AUSTRALIALTD
49 147 023 069

CONTENTS

Satement of Cranges » Equty
Canh Fiow Suatemant

MNores to e Finarc s Ssmaments
Dwectonw’ Dectaraton

Detaded Proft ond Lose Staterment
Audtcry Regornt

DNLAE0 PIO0E A0 L b SR et



TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIALTD

49 147 023 069

Your Seedions present Ihe fepon on the cormpany o the fesncal yeor ended 31 Decemsber 2014
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Peter Mamox Chief Eseaunve Officer
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Long Term !
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Operating Roault for Financial Year

The cperating rescll s sef ot In the Snancal Waternents of e company for e 2004 francal year
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AUDITORS” MDEFENDENCE DECLARATION
UNDER SECTION 307C OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001
10 THE DRECTORS OF
TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALA LTD
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INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
01 2013
Note $ $

Income
Reverin 130118 105485745
Changes n nventones of Sanhed Doods and work In
plogress LX) 3976
Raw matertals and comumaties esad 13,081 5 (4 551 3%)
Expendture
Advetlnmg exponses (487500 037500
MO0 1 EMUNr IHOnN () 480 00} (3.200.00y
Bas and docvbtid dett expecses (7055 24) (AL -8 [}
Deprecartion and amcrisaton erpenses QBT 29 .07 &
£mpiopee benefts capermes 437,052 85) (U7 T30
Othar eaperses e anen 208 728 &5)

604508 (1401718
Prode {Less) Tor the year 2 604500 (14017 18}
Retaned sarmings st the begereng of the Snanosd
your 23722054 28BN 73
Peodt 340 266 &1 237 220 55

The scoompe g nows ore ped of Bese fretos Meterers
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ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Conh and Cash equrvalents
Trade and cther receivaties
Irvendones

Othaxt curment assets
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NON-CURRENTASSETS
Propony. plan! and ogusprmest
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS
TOTALASSETS

LIABLITIES

CURRENT LABILUTIES

Trade ard Ofher Payables

Ot current baleides

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
TOTAL UABILITES
NETASSETS

EQUITY
Retaned earnngs
TOTAL EQUITY

49 147 023 069
BALANCE SMEET
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
014 3
Note $ $

3 231 102206 %
4 1992704 MINT2H
s 211508 1801767
4 Sae e R501
129,754 92 465 970 &7
] 6900 14 S 0%
8988 14 5251 6%
336,743 08 501 208 16
? D148 85 100,162 87
’ b LR 1804 74
s eI 98T 0

My _TRY
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2228 40

D0

T4 266 &3

237 220 55

The scoompey g nows ore ped of B iretos Meterern




TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD
49 147 023 069

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

Mrlswmd
Notw  Sarmnge Totwt
) ]
Balance M t Janwary 2013 %188 S8
Proft atriatatée 3 mambers (14017 (14817)
Balance ot 31 Decomber 2013 252 23722
Pro#t sttabatabde 1o memberns 8 048 & 048

Balance at 31 December 2004
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
201 2013
$ $
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Reconpts 1 0m Customen 1,445 590 08 s st
Payments 1 sugpiors and employees 1437353 %) (340 524 3%
Irterest 1ecerved 2085 9200 &1
Genera admenmtiation expesses 8nd d1ect expesses (1,000,158 58) HI128.7hH
Net cash provided by (wsed in) opersting activities 11 2590651 59024
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTTITIES
Paymenns 101 piant and eupment 500373 1870,
Net cash provided by investing activities S80373 187001
Net incroase {decremme) i canh held (79982 70 14955 3))
Caah st Bogirmng of fnascial pear AR N M6 45 0
Canh ot and of Snascial pesr 3 Q3B 132256 50
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation

The doeciors Aave preparnd Be Seencial sistements on the bums [hat the compiny = A
reporing enity tecaine Twie we 20 unarns dependent on genecal purpose Ssancial
These fnancial sttoments are Derefons Specal purpose fnaacks statements that
SIEPMBS i G108 10 Moot The nbels of the Dusiess

The frarcisl stsloments have boen prepased i Bctordance with sigafican! accousing
daciosed telow which the drecion have delermined are appecpriate 1o meet D purposes

prepantion. Such sccountng polickes are Commistent with e poevious pesod enfess
Arerwae

The Srancid staterments have Deen prepared 08 an sccrush banis and are based on
Costs Unioss stated oerwise In the notes. The accouniing policies That have teen adogied s
SHOPM IO of Drse SUNOMENES M0 33 180ws

if

i

Inventores

Ioverioties are momscred o B lower of cosl and nef reaksable walve Cost of rveniory
determined Usng the Snt-n-Arst out Banis and are net of any rebudes and Sscounts eceved

Property, Plant and Equipment
Classes of propedly. plast and equpment are measered Usng the cost model

i

Asset are carted at cost oss any SoowTAialed depreDaton and By WnpaITION! losses.
Inchude puschine (ice, Ot deecly aldbutable conis and B bl ealimate of T
Sarraniing and rentosng the assel. where applcable

i
3

Plant and equipment
Pl and ogupment ase mednuted Lag Pe coal moded

Oepreciation

The cepreciabie amount of 3l properly, plant and equipment. sacept for feehold land s deprecated
oN 3 sragit e method Nom Me date that managoment delanmine that e assel 5 avaiebio for
we

Assets hold unded & france ane and laamsehold Improvemants ate degrecaind cwer he shoer of
he Serm of e lease and the assets usefid ke
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

Financial Instruments
Foancal msyuments e recogrmed nilally wng rade dale scCouning Lo, on the date hat
company becomen party 5 the condeactaal prowmions of the isabrurment

On inisal recogniion. ol feancid suments e measwred ot S value phs lansacton costs
fencegt for rsiruments Measerod o far walue Pough proft of oS where Sachon CONs e
2 potaed ks noured).

Loans and recervabies

Loass and tecelvabis aw son-deteative fnancel sssets with faed o delerminallo peyrments Tt
are not gucted In an actwe market They ame ponopaly Brosgh Be provisen of goods and
SAOVIONS 10 CUsomens Dt als0 INCOPORate 0N types of CONPACtLa IMOstaTy asaats

Aler irial 1ecogniion Dese e Mostured sl amarined (O LNg The effective inferes] Mmethod,
fena proviaion of impaiemert. Aay change in thel vakue i recogrised in profit of loes.

The company’s ¥ade 0ad moel oiher secovallen fall 100 s category of fnancial nsruments
Owcosntng & omitied where Bie eflect of dacounting i conakdensd immatenal

Sgraicand secaivaties ate considered for wmparment on an Individual ssset bassn whes they sre

Pant due af the reporting date of when checive ovidence 5 recoived Tal a speciic countparty
will Gefat

The amcust of the impetemert i the Siiereace botween Te sol Catrping amostd and Be prosest
valie of the future capecied canh Bows associaled wilh the mpaieed 1ecawatile

For ¥ade receivabies. Impaurment Diowisions are re0osded i @ sepaiste alowanos aCOount with the
s Bewyg recogrsed s proft Of Kas. When conliermation hirk Sees ecaived Tt the smount i net
collectatie, Iho pross Catrying valke of e saset & wiithen off againal the sssccisied Emparment
FAovOn

Selaoguest recoveses of amounts previoualy weilon off are credled ageinsl olher Gxpenses N
ol oc loas

IN S0Me CROMTSIANces. the COMpAny 19Neg0RINSs CopayTant 30ims with Customerns which may lead
50 Changes i the Srang of the Sayrients, 1he COmpany 00es Nt NeCessarly conmder The Dalance 1
Bo impared, however ssassament s masde on & Cate-Dy-Cine basis
Financial assets st lair value Brough profit or loss
Firnanoal assets ot lar value Drough poolt of es nckude Sranos assels

scquired prnopally for He purpose of seling In the near futere

desgnaled by e oty %0 De camied o Sar walue Twough oMt of s upon inliel
recogriten of
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

| which mw Servatives nct geaify 0 for hedge accouing

Adtels Boluded wiiun T cale0ofy G0 SAINOS In he stadement of Snancial posion o far value
with changes in Ay value recogaied in Snance INCome of supenaes in proft o loss.

Hedd 40 matunty investmeats

MHolddomatutly vesiments ae fondenvatve Snancial assels wih Bed o Jetenmenabile
Soyrrests ard fued mafunily. rvesiments ave Caaded @t hekd-to-matirily £ 1 & Be rieskon of the
cormpany’s management 50 hokd thern wrdll mabarty

Mokl b0 matunly Uwesaments a0 selaequenty messured 3l amansed cost wsing the o%ective
Interest mamod, with revenue 1edogresed on an effecive yold bass I a0d8on. # heos is chpective
evdence tha! Bw iewealrmeed has Doen impared. he Teanoe assol & moasured ol the present
valie of esbmated cmh fows Ary changes 1o Bhe camying amoust of the mvesiment are

PRCoQmIsed i prodt or loss

Avatadie forsale fnancial assets

Avadabie-for sale Frascil mssts are NOS-Gofviiive Tranol Bsscts thatt 0o not Qually for Inchuson
in any of the olher calegones of Snancisl assets. The company’s avalable-ot-asle fnascial assets
mciuce nled securttes

Perchases and sales of avaldabie- for-sale rvestments are recognised on settlement dale

Avalable-1or-ssie Manoe sssets e meeuted o fak valuo with sulsoguont changes n vl
recogrised in Stter cOmpeoherave income

Gars and ases awing bom Snancial istremests classifed a5 avallabiedorsale Mo ony
ARCOgNSRd In proM o 105s when They ase SOM O whien IV Krvesioent i Wrpared.

In e case of Imparment or sale, sy gamn of loas prewiosly recopasiad n egety & amdaned
he peodt o loss

Losses fecognised 0 pod gendd NCOMe STements resulting Som De mgalment of detd
securibes a0 fovensed Svough 1he ncome stslerments, I e subseguert ncrease can be
cbjectively relatnd 10 an event occuming afler the impusrment loss was recognined in proft o oea

Avakadie forsale financial assets

A soaficast of profanged deckng in waue of an svalabio Sr 52kt saset Dedow 1S COBL i CDYOCIVe
evdderce of imparend, N B cate. e cumuldive s Bt has Been rocogrmed i othes
comprahensive ncome B reciasated bom equity 0 proft o loss as » sechyssficaion afustment
Ary satuaquent Incroase n 1 vadve of the asset 15 takon drecly 10 otha COMEY phe i INCOMe
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

Iimpairment of Non-Financial Assets

Al e ondd Of Bach fepOMing Pedod 1he COmpany Oelemmnes whetha! thede & an evidence of n
Imparrmed Indicaton for son-Sramcal assets.

Where this indcatior ensts and regandioss for 0aodwil, indeSinde Mo stangbie assets and mangtée
250005 A0 pat avadabie 10 use, 1he recoveradio amount of the assets 1S estmaled

Where assets do sct opersie independently of ofver isdels, the recoverabie amourt of Do relevant
canh-generaing ung {CGLU) is eslemated

The recoverabie amownt of an assel of COU s e highar of the far value less costs of Saposa and
e volue = use. Valuo i e i Be presont value of the fdere cash Sows expocied 1o be detwed

Yom at assel o Cavh-Qetenaling unt

Whare Pe recoverabie amowrt is less fian e carying amourt. an impesrrent K5s 8 recogrsed
i proft o osa

Roversal ndcaton aro cosadensd in subsegeont penods lor ol sssets wivch hawe sullered mn
rparmeet loss. except for goodwl

Employee Benefits

Popwinion s made for the company’s katilly for empiopee berefts anmng fom services sendered By
etrpioyees 10 Do end of T repoing period. Employee Desefits Tt are cxpecied 10 Do settiod
witin toe yoir have boes messured o [he amourts cxpecied 30 be pakd when the Sabilly
sstded

Emplopes tonells expecied 10 be selfed more han twelve months afer the ond of the 1eporing
perkod have Deen meesurod o [he presest value Of the eslimaned fulure Cash outfiows % Lo made
for those Senefits. In defenmining e kabdty comaideraion & given %0 amplopse wage nosessen
and the probataity that the emplopse may salsly vestng requrements. Cashfiows are dscosnted
WG marked yields on Salosd government DOnds with terms 1o MeturRy that metch The expedted
Seang of cashiows. Changes in the medurermenl of e Rability s recognmed in prolt or ns.

Empiopes Denalits ate presended an cormivd lataiSes n Te balence sheet § the company does not
Rave an wncondSonal rght 1o defer setlement of Be Tty for af kst 12 monihs afler the
repOring date Tegardhess of Me Clasafcaton of the katdity for Mmessurement puposes unde! AASE
19

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash egavsients comprnos cash on hand, dermand deposts and shos lerm ievestiments
which are seadiy corveritle 10 known amounts of cash and which are subyect 20 an losignicant
fsh of change n velve Bank overdals akio form part of cash eguivalents fr he purpase of the
sistoment of caa® Sows and are preesied wilhn curent latdiles on he halence shes!
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

Revenue and Other Income

Reveswe B recognised when De amourt of Do fovodue 080 De measuted relably, 1 is peobable
Tl economic Detelts saocted with Bhe bamacton will fow 10 Be enlily and spociic crtera
relatng 15 the type of Tevenus as noted bolow, has Deen satsled

Revenus 5 moaswred o the 40 velve of the CoNSadaaton 1eceved of recowalie and is presented
et of refurms, Sacounts and febates.

Sale of geods

Revenws & recognised on Yansfer of 0oods 10 e customer a5 1w s desmed 0 te e poiat n
e whet rfsks and rewesds e SMasslered and Dere i 20 longer vy cwnenhip o efedtive
control ovet the goods,

Inlecest revenue
INSIES] MEVENUE 5 PeCODNId wiing e ofoctve interest fale melhod.

Readerng of services

Rovenus in relation to renderng of serdoes 5 recogrised depends on whather the cuscome of the
ServioEs Can De measured telably If B & Dhe case oo De slage of Compleion of Die services s
wied 1o deletimese e appropriate vel of revenus 10 e secogred i the perod. If e odicome
cannet be selably meanered Tn tevenoe is recognized 0 the extent of evpenses recognised that
210 teCoverabie

AR rovenus is stated et of e amount of goods and services tax (GST)

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Hoveouss, scpenses and asaets ate recogrimed net of e amownt of goods and pervces Sax
(GST). except where the amount of GET incuned & not recoverabie from he Ausyalan Tacabon
Ofice (ATO).

Rocowsbies and parpation are stated inclupwe of GET The net amount of GST recoverabie fom, or
payabie to. he ATO is Incleced a5 part of tecewabios or paryables i Be balence shoat

Comparative Amounts

COMpAratves are COnmsiant with Droe yOurs, Unkoss OEHarwese stated

Where a change n comporatives has aho afecied the operang retaned semngs previcusly
Presenied B 0 COMPATMVE Derod. an opening statermont of Saancel POSIBON ot the earkost date of
e CoMmpatatve Posod has Deon plesenied
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

Depreciadon of property, plart and eQupment

ArStors Rermuneration - Accoustng Standesds
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Peiy Cash lingrest
Cmh ot Bark
Canh o Oank
Canh o Dank

Reconciiaticn of cash
Caah and Contt ogavalents toparied in e cash fow
watement 3o reconcied 1o e eguvalent dera in he
talance sheet 2% folows

Cah 12 cash equwaknts

Trade and Other Receivables

Current

Sundry Detdon

Trade Debtors

Amcunts Receratie hom Sotaehares
Inget Tax Crocity

Inventories

Curremt
Sock on Hand

W% w3
L3 $

50835 57437
348013 MIBT
AT 107
14000 313000
N4 s 0
31304 LLEELY o)
1251513 1348072
A020.% :
RN 132 256 %6
— RINTZ 1R2W0%
2330 152 296 50
aprser Tacs e
wies /A0 &
“Ton '
_____ 1804192
1827884 3267 2%
— AL S—" ) ) A 14
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

Fo Rl 013

N $
Other Non-Financial Assets
Currem
Pregaymant — 32,366 04
Trade and Other Payables
Currem
Serdry Coadion - Supat 44359 3191868
Trade Crodion 3¥.21812 37981 T4
Credt Caros 0058 10 TAI3TS
gt Tax Crogts 68 .
QAT Payable 28020 120073
Aot Wi bord S48 4007 0%
Prowmson lor Mobday Pay s s57 508007

P14 65 100 582 87
Property, Plant and Equipment
PLANT AND EQUSMENT
Plast and [ quipment
A oot 15,380 14 s G
Accutrubated depr eCarden (3,401 0%y 43570
Total Plast and Equipment 6988 14 s 89

Meovernents in Careying Amounts of Progerty. Plant and Equipment

Maverment I the campng amownts 150 sach class of property, plant and equipement tobesen the

Legreang and e end of the curet nanoal yoar

Fat
L paprant
L} L} L}
Balanceo of * Janvary 2014 e
AP , 600 1
Ceprecution esporss - . 3 2%

Balance ot 31 Decernber 2004 . . .08 14

Tow

e
SN
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

Other Liabilities

Incorme n Advance
Grast 0 Advance

Retainod Earnings

Retained oamings o the degiening of e Seancd
wassferred hom Tabée Tonrs Ausal oo yeor
Not proft (Net \cea) aftitutiabie 1o merrbers of the
Company

Meotained aarnings of e and of e Sranced yosr

Cash Flow Information

Reconciliation of Cash Flow fram Operasons with

Profn after Income Tax
Prolt (Loss) afer ncome e

Change In Accounting Policy

No changes 1o accounting podcy have been maxde
Cmym

The segntieced offco of the compasy i
TAEBLE TENNS AUSTRALIALTD

M4 013
s 3
81674
163,088 00
163504 74
BT 055 183773
0045 (1481718}
243 288 41 237 220 5%
B XY L) SRR
804504 (asr 18y

Office 213 Spons Howse 150 Cantion Syeet MILTON GLD 4084

The penopal place of busness i

Office 2 13 Spoms Howse 150 Canton Styeet MILTON OLD 4084
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DIRECTORS' DECLARATION

The avecion have detenmined fiat e company s fot & reporting oty and B spe0al purgose
Boancial reporn shoukd De Srepared I BLOMAENCO Wilth 1N SCCOWNing pobties descebed in Note 1 % the

The drectons of the company deciare Pat:

] The Soancal statemonts and Notes, 2% Sof &L 08 Dages 1 % 17, ate 5 accordance with e
Comporation Act 2001 ;ma

() Comply with Accousting Standends as stated s Note 1. and
M) gve 2 e and falr wow of The COMPany's Srancal poslon as at 31 Decomber 2014 and of 25

porioemance & Be yoir ended On thl dale n sccordance wilh [he sccowniing poloen
Sescnbed in Note 1 10 the Saancal stalernonts

2 15 The drecion’ opiredn thete ore tedsonalbit grounds 10 Debeve Thal 1he conguty wil Do alde
12 pay itx debis as and wihen they Become doe and payable

This declanaton s made N A00HEaNce wilh 3 resodson of the Board of Directon

A Y
Wikam Good e

4
AONL Cdlsns

Dawd Winon

Dated thas 13th day of May 2015




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD

49 147 023 069
Report on the Financial Repornt
We have sudied Be accompatying Seancd seport. being @ special porpose Enescisl report, of TABLE
TENNIS AUSTRALA LTD. wiich comprnes e tafance sheet as o 31 2014 ard e Income

stidement, stdernent of changes N oqulty and cash fow stement for e yosr Den onded. noles
COmMprng & surmrmity Of Sgnilicant scoounting Soboum and Ot seplanilon Iformaton. end He Seecian’
deciaratos

Directors’ Respaasbiity for the Financial Report

Internad contol s e dMecions delenmine s Nocessany 10 enable the pregarason of The fnancial report thet
OWes & 1uo and T view and s froe Dom matensl missltement, wheler due 30 Faud or anor. s Note 1,
the deecion alo st in sccordance with Accousling Standard AAES 101 Mesestston of Fnancial
Satemects. that the fnancal statements comply with Mstermatonal Financad Reportng Standards (FRS)

Auditors’ Respensibiny

St pwes @ Yue and lar view It order 30 Senign sl proceduces Tl are appropriate 0 the orcuTstasces,
Bet not for Do perpose of capressing A% SpkNOn 0N e offectiveness of B artty's intemal conteal An pede
a0 Boldes ovahaing 1he appropriaieness of BOooUNNg polkcies ol and e easonadloness of
socouiing eslmates made by the desciors. a8 well a eviuating the overall presentation of the fnancial
report

We tolove Tial Hie audit ovidence we hawe cbtaned is seffcent and appropriste 1o provede » bass for owr
At ageréon

Irdeperdence
In CONUCENg Our AUt we dave compled with the Independence regurements of e Compomtons At
2000, We confirm that the independence roguised by the Corporaions Act 2001, wivch has

Been gven 10 Bhe Svecion of the company, woukd De I5 the same letrs if given 10 e drecion m of De
S of s audiors repent




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD

49 147 023 069
Audnorns’ Opinnn
In out oprscn
() Se trancial seport of TADLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD i i accordance with the Corporations
Act 2000, inchuding

0] gving & tree g tar weow of the company’s Snancal posion a8 ot 31 December
2014 and ol s porioemancs for THhe poa! 00ded 0n Tat dade; and

(L] wmmmmmmumw
and

) The trancaal repon slee comples with Istermatcnsl Francel Repomiag Standarts e dackned

n Note
Narmw of Fam: Arcioew G Marshal
mw \
/) / %
Nara of Agdesr g -
Roy 5 Colquhoon B [z CA Regmiered Company fadior
Address: 103 Brtatene Tousce GOOONA QLD €300

Dated this 11" day of May 2018
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PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENOED 31 DECEMBER 2014
M4 013
$ 3
SALES
ke R | 5" 5 K . K[
LESS: COSY OF GOOOS 501D
Opening Sock 18017 .87 1404073
Puchases 1381 52 4550
Chosng Steck (20,1150 (1801767}
5083 5) 57437

GROSS PRONT FROM TRADING 1440810 L3503
OTHER INCONE
Grants Recewer 140282 sS4 08 87
Matnbae Income 17805017 W74
Spomenhgs 531074 1350000
Evert Income 18317 1 1A 08
rew 05! Rocenst 255588 0280 41
Cthet Rerverue A3 137 3% 00

1.310.509 80 195038

1335 087 0 1954000 1%
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PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
boal 013
$ $

CXPENSES
Advertning 437500 037500
Atviete Assatance A Reowards M8 nsna
Asnne's Remanet shon 24500 313000
Bad Delts Weithen OFF ToNS M 15210
Bark Chasgen 191564 21918
Conseltancy Fees T M50 973540
Comrvrees 18852 4 31 55004
Computer & Welnae 1254064 108087
Deprecanton IMT 107 R
Everts - Auntrata 200,785 57 28810
Events - ntarrasenal 231011700 W 23518
Gaoneral Experses assam s0M %
Ierbat an0e MY 306433 5
Logal Conts ama T 1706 50
Meeoting - Nascnal snd AGM 13250 3% 14,550 02
Meetng Expermes 206554 1880 21
NCAS & NOAS Experses S0 -
Postage [ AR 14500
Partog & Stabonery GANT Q2 amn
Poownion for Ancual Loave I8 ars 28
Rom s 5540 34
Repars & Nairtenance 40805 450 W
Resouces 601600 4007
Sxa¥ Training & Wellare 11950 24 749051
Satacriphona 341997 23056
Supotarncation Conntusons - Employees 38 48014 BN
Telephone 14047 58 1200883
Travetng Expatacs nu'» 4500
Wages a4 211 985 00
Work Cover 805 3d3me

1219022 04 180y
Proft (Loss) Before income tax 6045 85 (16817 18
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Liabsity Brnited bry a scheme approved sndec
Professonsl Standards Legisiston



Pelican Sport Development Pty Lid
ABN 51601 796 865

CONTENTS

Notes 1o e Firaecay) Sadererts
Derectony’ Declaration
Compiaton Repont

Profe and Loss Statermect



Pelican Sport Development Pty Ltd
ABN 51601 796 865

The Dvectors of Pelcan Sport Development Pty Lid present ths regort on the company for
e francial pear enceg 31 Decorber 2014

Owectors

The narmws of he dikections In ofice ol any tme during the yoar phs Bw mestng altenced

and elgtio to amend are.

[Flw TR Veerns Necting ehpe
Asercoa | Vo atend

[TVRem oo | LWOCin - Sppeoeond 3 DWaid 3 i
T 13 ¥ mon nﬁmc y i
Undess ottormese stater? in ¥ 1atve above  0a0h Dvactr ha office Kr e wnodke of e franoey’ yoar
Pacticudnrs of Be Droctoes ncluding any specal resporabiities are a3 folews,

HEGW« « Serad Sulrwes cpotiior for 4) yoan

» Commites mamisr of Wirvsm Table teovms or 20 years

«CharmrarOrectsr servrg o% proscrt of Tl U i ¥ of Foee years

«  Served on Pe Boand of talie jorrs Ousorasland for o ard
& ot yoors o8 prewdert

« Prescerd of Tatie Toorms Auslrale B len yoirs in lotal Ma
Il gppartement was botesdn 2004 ane 2000 ther Yom
2000 1o the presart trme Nomder of B Hgh Peformance
commimes of TTA

» Booxd member of e Auvasian Conmorweat
Cames Asaccietion (10 yoers)

= Bowd Numder Comarss Tatie Terrm Fechrson

Owector Tabe Ternrws Austiala

Diwsd Lncney Wibon Fetow Falbte of Chanterod Accountants
g Regnterad Company Audtor
.wmf"’m Craneres Tax Aowior

Fetow Ausiias st of Compary Descion
Naragrg Deector « Gertiogs Taarars Geop
Dwvector ~ Tatie Torvws Austrana

Divecior of & e of privele Compen s

Ovecter of Conctwg & Eme Develcoment - Tatie Tons
Teamans

= NCAS ovir 3 Coneh (40 yiies CORNNG SxDNancs)

» MNember, Tasmartan Ven's Team fr 13 years




Pelican Sport Developrment Pty Lid
ABN 51601 796 865

Company Secretary

Dadd Lindsay Wikon is e Cormgany Sectary of Pelican Spert Development Pry
L0 Raring Deen 8ppoirted on the 12* Segtember 2014

Review of Operations
Overall objective of Pelican

To prowds a wohicks for TTA to derive income and provide TTA with 2 National tramning Centre
a5 weol 05 2 cost effecive venue for National and International events, Ia doing s¢ create an
dantity within $ho Intomaticnal Table Tennis communsity and opea spensorship cpportenities

Underpinnng tha obyective 'afl Do » clud structuse
Short term

In co-operation with the Seagulls Club develop the facity isto 3 Table Tenns specfic veaue
of intermatons! standsnds. Mol TTA events 10 redece cost 10 TTA for venue hre. Dewiop
relhtonshps with local, Natera! and international meda % promote tabe Nnns in
Australa. Increase sponsosship by rwiting sponsars 1o major events heid in $he venue.

Long Term

Provde a2 Natonal traning facidty avalabie % af squad members and Isvited Australan
players as wel as inveing infornaticnal players to ¥ain and compete. Improve $he coaching
standard s Austraia by imiting sultably qualfied international cosches % aBend camps and
upskil our coaches and pliyers with the bitest chnique, Cendect National and imlematonal
events. Make ™e venue avalladle for hire by Me members for ¢vents o camps. Usiise the
venue for rainng oMok and velurtoors. Have a succosstul pernant compotion

The Company during the financial year

The time has been spent dbuldng the infrastructure within the venue 50 It 5 capable of
miornational events. Werking clsely and developing rolitions with the staff and maragement
of the sarent Seagells dub 10 enable srrooth oporaton of the venue for local and intemnational
competion. In adation to By, 3me has boen spant deveioping relations with local madia and
Dusinesses and advertising though he markating salf of Seaguils and local mada 10 Crose &
presence withen the community. By woring closely with other table tenas clubs foster dose
tes to dovelop the sport kocally. A lot of timo has Boon spert davelopisg sponsorshipes and
Prowing reatonships with infernationad table bernis assocatons.



Pelican Sport Development Pty Lid
ABN 51 601 796 865
Operating Result for Financial Yoar

The operating result as set cut in the financial statemnents of the company for the 2014 lsancial
yoir avounted to & deficit of $27.800 52

Significant Changes In the State of Affalrs
No significant change n the company's state of #fairs ocoumed during the year
Events Subsequent to the End of the Reporting Perlod
No matlers o orcumstances have acisen snoce the end of the financal yesr which
signficantly aflected or may affect the operatons of the company, the results of
those cperations, or the state of affairs of the company In future francal years.
Environmental Regulation

The company’s Cperations are not regeialed by any sgnificant envircemental regudation
under & law of the Commonwealth or of & State or Temilory,

Dividends
No dvidends are permitied %o be pad or declared under the company consttution
Indemnification of Officers

No ndemniies have DOen ghven of INSLIance premiums paid, during o since the end
of the financial year, for any person who is o has been an oficer or auditor of the company

Proceedings on Behalf of the Company

No parson has appied for leave of court 10 bring proceedings on behat of the compary of
riervene in any proceedngs 10 which the company 8 8 party for the purpose of taking
responsitiity on bebalf of the company for 8 or aryy part of Those proceedings.

The compary was not a party % any such proceedings during the year,
Remwuneration

Wilkam Goodier has received payment for managemert services rendered o the company n
nwbhummm“!hmwmwdhmwﬂm
yments are shown as consutancy fees in the financial statements report of Pelcan Sport

Dwdomml’quu
Signed in accordance with a reselution of he Board of Deectors dated 127 May 2015
Wiltiam Goodwy Dated 12" May 2015

Dawid Wiksen Oy Dated 12” May 2015




PELICAN SPORT DEVELOPMENT PTY LTD

61601796 868
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
2014
Note s

niome
Sevrw WA m
Expeacatire
ANOTENG Sipe Mot {410 Do)
Deprecabion and amortastion expernes {4,065 000
Employes Donefts aeporacs L]
Clter enpenses

27 K9
Loss for e year @7 500 52
Setaned eaimegs ¥ Te tegming of T franos e .
Loss ——e ki,

The wroarg e sobes Lan pat of Mens S shr e
Thass dwtererts okt be wal oo prehn vt Ba sharted comgdaton
Tt of Aves O Ve wiad



PELICAN SPORT DEVELOPMENT PTY LTD
61601796 865

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2004

CURRENT ASSETS
Camh a0d comn e berts 2
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NON.CURRENT ASSETS

Frogesty glart &) equpment 3
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSITS

LIARLITIES
CURRENT LARLITES
TOTAL CURRENT LIABLITIES

NONCURRENT LABILITES

Soromngs 4
TOTAL NONCURRENT LABILITHES

TOTAL LARILITIES

NET ASSETS (LWRILITIES)

Ty

B Capes

20 Fuly Pan Crorary Shares of §4

ACiumniinied Ouses 5
TOTAL BQUATY

The wroarg e sobes Lan pat of Mens S shr e
Thess dutererts okt be wal oo prebn st Ba sharted comgdaton
Tt of Aves O Ve wiad

120 00

374 7
17 841 3

YR

5 150 W

‘—.’——

1000

o

et



PELICAN SPORT DEVELOPMENT PTYLTD
61601796 868

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004

Basis of Proparation

mmmmnwwmmnmunm-omm
ertty btecause there e o users dependect on geneal pupose frencal sterrents Trese
BOONa SMNINGTS 0 TS SOOOR DU INANCKE SAMMTONS TN NV DOMN (YafaMd n
G100 1O et the neon of the Dusirmes.

Tre Ansrcis siatements fuve Deen) Drepeoed N Soconince with sgnficant scoourting polces
CHCsed DEOW WHON T Qrecir Mo OMermwned e SpEIoprate to Mest the Duposes of
PO MION  Such MCONG POCHS AW COMMANE W W VoS DRG] uisns sl
olterwne

The Snercis sialarmerts have Leen greperod On a0 soorusle Doas and e Dosed on hestarcal
Conls UNess Sied Oerwine I Ihe notes. THS BCcOuring puicies et fave boen adopted N e
preparnstion of Twese Materents &0 28 Dlowa

Property, Plant and Equipment
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State / Territories Reports

Tasmanian Table Tennis Association Inc.
President - David Nettleton

The Tasmanian Table Tennis Association held The National Veterans’ Championships at the
Kingsborough Table Tennis Centre in October.

This statement simply stated tells nothing of the real story behind it.

A story of planning, team work, effort, perseverance and achievement which did us all proud. Of
course this takes people, and the Committee that ran the event from the initial meeting until the
closing dinner are to be congratulated on their success. lan Weller chaired the Committee, and his
contribution was pivotal. Geoff Long as secretary and David Wilson, treasurer were fully professional
in their work. Maureen Sherman, Elaine Wright, Susan Loveless, Andrew Lockwood, Roger Massie,
Marshall Muller and David Clark all made vital contributions at various stages in the planning and
management of the tournament. Irene Wierenga made essential contributions to the catering of the
Opening Ceremony and the organisation of the Dinner.

Additionally, all of the Tasmanian clubs willingly provided equipment vital for the running of this
tournament which meant them cancelling their rosters for the week.

The result of this work was the largest ever domestic tournament in the history of Australian table
tennis. It was run almost without a hitch, for which we also have to thank Brian and Bev James as
well as referee Graeme Ireland, and the venue was mostly ideal and coped with the enormous
programme very adequately. | also need to mention the manager and staff of the Centre as well as
the caterer who were all instrumental in helping ensure the success of the tournament.

One point about all this that | believe needs emphasising is that TTTA delivered this great event
without having the benefit of a paid administrator — it was all the work of volunteers. Well done
everybody!

Not content with that, but Tasmania held another National tournament in January! This time it was
the AWD Nationals which were run on our behalf by the Northern Suburbs club. It was a
tremendous success with the venue proving ideal for such an event and the club proving it was well
up to the task of running it. It is indeed indicative of Tasmania’s great strength and depth of people
who are willing and able to run tournaments that our small State can hold two National tournaments
so close together. Roger Massie was instrumental in securing this tournament for Tasmania, and
Northern Suburbs are to be congratulated for taking it on so impressively.

Both these tournaments have been supported by Grants from Sport and Recreation, and the
Veterans’ also received a Grant from Events Tasmania. | extend our thanks to the Tasmanian
Government and the people in these agencies for their help and cooperation.

Of course, TTTA conducted its normal programme of tournaments throughout the year in
cooperation with the clubs. David Clark continued to run them as Director of Tournaments, and as a
result they were all conducted in a professional manner. A new (revived) tournament-The City of
Hobart-was added and held by NSTTL.



Tasmania sent teams to the National Juniors and Veterans, and individual players to the Australian
Closed. We had one of our most successful years in terms of results and rankings and | extend my
congratulations to the players and their coaches. Two juniors — Madeline Goodsell and Xavier Dixon
—were selected for inclusion in Australian squads, and one — Georgina Newton- in the National
development squad. Several medals were won by our juniors at the National Junior Championships.
Joe Healy was Australian Champion in the Over 80 division at the National Veterans where sisters
Margaret Gabbedy and Patricia Anderson were runners up in the 0.70 doubles.

State League was again run by NTTTA, and we all enjoyed the camaraderie that the tournament
engenders. The efforts of the organisers are much appreciated.

A new award —The Neil Harwood OAM Award - was presented for the first time: the inaugural
winner of this award being John Hannon. Geoff Long was instrumental in its initiation, and it is
awarded for services to Tasmanian table tennis.

Again | must thank the Directors who all make big contributions to the successful administration of
table tennis in the State. One Director is retiring after a lifetime of service to the sport. Elaine Wright
has done more than most, and for this | thank her and wish her well. | am sure we will see her
around for years to come.

| would like to wish The Tasmanian Table Tennis Association a successful, if rather less hectic, year in
2015.



Western Australian Table Tennis Association
State Delegate — Irwin Parker

2014 was again a difficult year for the Association in that the crucial portfolio of Tournament
Director was unfilled most of the year. Although this resulted in one the Association's major
championship being cancelled, the State Championship was held mainly due to the efforts of
President David Cooper. Affiliated clubs conducted 4 Open Tournaments and the Grand Prix series
was conducted as a Board effort with the help of Kipp Chang who has taken over as Tournament
Director in 2015.

Adrian Reeves took on the position of Match Director resulting in an overall increase in Pennant
(Summer, Winter and Spring) participation. Chris Marsh continued his stellar run as Official Scorer.
At the end of 2013 the Association appointed Linda Bell as Executive Director. Under Linda’s
stewardship a number of changes were instituted mainly around communication (e-mail) with
members and with the centre. Greg Letts retired after 8 years as 11UP editor and to date no one has
taken on this position. It is hoped that the communication with members through e-mail and from
the new web site will compensate for the lack of a newsletter. An Association Strategic Plan was
developed after consultation with members. Hopefully the Association will have adequate resources
to enable it to pursue all aspects of the plan.

Irwin Parker took on the responsibility for running the Australian National Championships at Curtin
University. It was a team effort as most Board members and other volunteers worked hard to put
everything together. | should mention Tournament Controller Phil Males (he has helped WATTA in
various roles with the majority of National Championships held in Perth since 1977) and Referee lan
Findlay. After an initial major hiccup in securing a venue the championship ran smoothly. Although
the majority of leading Australian players took part in the championship, the overall entry by both
Western Australian and Eastern States players was most disappointing. Had it not been for a table
sponsorship from

K Sports and a $10,000 Department of Sport and Recreation grant the event would have been a
financial disaster.

In addition to assistance with tournaments, Social and Fund Raising Director Helen Valentine and her
committee were responsible for very productive fund raising activities including several sausage
sizzles and raffles. These funds were used to subsidise the State Junior teams. The Association’s net
contribution toward state team travel and entry fee expense amounted to $18,565 of which
approximately $3,400 was provided by the Associations fund raising committee. Verona Johnston
assisted with tournaments and with other administrative jobs and managed both the State Senior
and Junior teams

David Brown as Coaching Director has worn several other hats, including his heavy involvement with
Athletes with Disabilities, Additionally David ran 5 Junior Graded Tournaments and two schools
tournaments and conducted numerous active after school sessions. Also he ran a level 0 coaching
accreditation course which resulted in 6 new coaches. Craig Campbell (Junior) and Alvin Jiang Senior)
continued in their respective positions. In view of some poor attendances the squad system is being
reviewed in 2015. Again Western Australia was well represented at the Junior Championship, the



National (Senior) Championship and the Veterans Championship. Highlights were the under 21
women’s team who won the gold medal and Craig Campbell who won the Over 50 Men’s singles.

The Association made a profit of $8088 which was achieved after, at one stage, looking at a loss
when planning to conduct the Australian National Championship. Although Centre income dropped
off slightly from the peak in 2013, this continued to provide a good income source for the
Association.

Core funding from the Department of Sport and Recreation (DSR) was maintained at $16,000 and
will be maintained in 2014/15. This is addition to the $10,000 National Championship grant and a
$3,500 grant received in respect of the development of a strategic Plan.

Development funding from Healthway for the 2014 calendar year amounted at $13,500. Additionally
Heathway continued to provide $2,500 sponsorship for the State Championship. Future funding has
been slightly reduced with $15,000 being approved for both the 2015 and 2016 calendar years.
Healthway income was supplemented by the ASC’S ‘Active After School’ program which
compliments the development activities of the Healthway program.

Overall the Association is in a very sound financial position with current working capital (Current
Assets less Current liabilities) in excess of $79,000 and having over $26,000 in the Centre Fund which
will be needed if we ever secure a new venue. The Board re-valued the land on which the centre
stands to $900,000 based on a real estate agents market appraisal.



ACT Table Tennis Association
President — Bryan Harper

Membership Levels

With some new members joining during 2014, membership numbers of TTACT remain strong. At the
end of 2014, there were just over 300 members (excluding Schools Program players). Although
A.C.T. is the second smallest jurisdiction in terms of population; its per capita participation in table
tennis (in terms of “full’ members) is the third highest (behind Tasmania and Northern Territory) of
all Australian jurisdictions; and is well above the participation rates of the larger States.

Activities of Board

It has largely been a year of consolidation by the Board during 2014, building on the efforts of
previous years. Apart from overseeing the usual operational activities of competitions, conduct of
local championships, and participation in local and inter-State events; some of the other activities
undertaken by the Board included:

¢ Development of documentation on some policies, procedures and position descriptions;
with a view to undertake more work in this area in 2015;

e Attendance at governance course (by two Board members; & one sub-committee member);

e Establishment of some new sub-committees to support the activities of TTACT;

e Appointment of a Liaison Officer for High Performance —in line with the approach by Table
Tennis Australia for development of Australia wide programs for high performance;

¢ Investigation of options for the enhancement or upgrade of the TTACT website;

¢ Installation of LED lighting in the playing areas, leading to benefits of significantly reduced
energy use, and energy costs;

e Commissioning of a Report on the Assessment of Condition of the Kingston Table Tennis
Centre — as part of a review of options for enhancement of playing facilities; and

e Commencing and making good progress on organising, indexing and archiving of financial
records, and administrative records.

Of course, with limitations of financial and volunteer resources, it takes time to undertake various
activities and projects; and as an organisation, we need to appreciate these constraints and put
them into perspective. Nevertheless, it is important that we continue to utilise the skills and
experience of our many volunteers, and to encourage and recognise this participation. Many of our
members are aware of some active volunteers who have made significant contributions in 2014.

Sub-Committees
New Sub-Committees established during 2014 included the following: Facilities and Maintenance;
Finance; Governance; Records & History; Schools Program; and AWD Program

Schools Program

The schools program is continuing, and participation is growing, largely due to the continuing efforts
of key volunteers Glenys and Keith Joliffe. Special thanks go to Glenys and Keith Joliffe, Song Chen,
Brian Peppy, Fred Huang and other volunteers.



AWD Program

The AWD Program continues to be co-ordinated and managed by Rosanna Horn with a group of
dedicated volunteers — a separate report has been provided by her on the AWD Program. In late
2014, due largely to Rosanna’s efforts, TTACT was granted another 6 months of funding for use in
2015. We thank Rosanna and her team for their continuing work.

Junior Training and Development
Junior development and coaching has continued throughout 2014, with coach Larry Lim working
with several juniors over much of the year.

The Board appointed Mr Dong Dong ZHANG as the TTACT Liaison Officer for High Performance in
late 2014, after an agreed formal process of advertising and selection. The role includes liaison with
similar officers in TTA and other jurisdictions; as well as co-ordinating junior development and high
performance programs in A.C.T. He brings to this role significant experience as a high level player
and coach in both China and the A.C.T. Following discussion with him, the Board has agreed that he
prepare a draft structure and plan for an extended junior development program for A.C.T. (to
include using existing local coaches and volunteers); for further consideration by the Board.

The Board envisages that future links be established with the Schools Program as a conduit for
increased participation by juniors, and as a means of identifying talented junior players who may
wish to receive further training and coaching.

Seniors’ Group

Social and informal competition by local Senior players has continued to flourish throughout the
year, with significant numbers of players on three or four weekday mornings in most weeks
throughout 2014, with players often queueing up to play while all tables are occupied. Senior
players value the opportunity to continue playing a sport which they enjoy in a comfortable
environment which assists them to remain active whilst maintaining social contacts.

A.C.T. Open Championships (Tuggeranong Archery Centre) 23 & 24 August 2014

e Successfully conducted; with promising expectation of good entries from NSW next year
e 2 of the top 10 Australian players entered in both Men’s and Women'’s Singles

¢ Included events for Athletes With a Disability (AWD) - standing and wheelchair categories
e Event held in Tuggeranong Archery Centre at Greenway

e Good national television media coverage by ABC — approx. 2 minutes of video

e Apart from various volunteers, special thanks go to the following:

. Graham Boyton — Tournament Referee (from Table Tennis NSW)
° Brian Peppy — planning and set-up;
. David Swanton — running tournament (2nd day); and speaking to ABC television

. Rob Crowdy — planning and preparation of event Draws



Participation in Australian Championships
Australian National Championships (Perth) 29 June — 5 July 2014

e Men’s Team: Rohan Dhooria; Quy Cao; Bryan Harper
Australian AWD Championships (Gold Coast) April 2014

e A.C.T.Team: Nathan Cawley and Patrick Horn.
e Congratulations to Patrick Horn: Silver medal in Men’s class 6 singles.

Australian Junior Championships (Sydney) 28 Sep. — 4 Oct. 2014
This was the first time for many years that TTACT players participated in the National Junior
Championships.

e Under 15 Boys A.C.T. Team: Rohan Dhooria; Haichen Huang; Nathan Luu

e Under 18 Boys (President’s B Team): Raj Dhooria

e Rohan Dhooria: 6th in order of merit in U/15 boys (teams and individual combined) -Rohan
won the National Championship in Under 15 Boys Singles; and defeated the top three
seeded players to win the title — he is the first junior National Champion from the ACT since
Jeff Plumb won the same event in the late 1980’s.

Australian Veterans’ Championships (Hobart) 18 to 25 October 2014

e Twenty players represented A.C.T. in 7 teams over a number of age groups ranging from
Over 40’s to Over 80’s. Special thanks go to Glenys and Keith Joliffe for their great work in
planning and managing the team.

e Congratulations to Vic Bannon and Arthur Wilks: Bronze Medal in Over 80’s Event; and also
to Trevor Taylforth: 8th in Order of Merit (Over 60’s Men).

Tuggeranong Archery Centre (Greenway)

e TTACT is continuing to hire the venue on Sunday afternoons from 1 to 4 p.m. for promoting
table tennis participation (as a key outcome of the Government funding to TTACT)

e session play is attracting new players, and new members

¢ looking at options for using the venue for schools activities, and seniors activities in 2015

Thanks go to various volunteers who assisted by acting as Duty Officer during the year, particularly
Bill Hawkins who was Duty Officer up until end June 2014. From July, an informal roster of Duty
Officers was introduced, and this arrangement is continuing in 2015.

Awards for Volunteers

In an organisation such as Table Tennis A.C.T., volunteers are crucial to the management and
operation of the Association for the benefit of members. Accordingly, TTACT has two Awards which
were established some years ago to recognise each year the contribution of volunteers. It is with
pleasure that | record the following award recipients:



Volunteer of the Year (PAT KEANE TROPHY): John Parker

Apart from undertaking the important role of Competitions Director, John Parker assisted with the
investigations, purchase, and fitting of LED lighting in the playing areas at the Kingston Centre. He
also assisted with other maintenance tasks for the Centre; and contributed as a rostered Duty
Officer at Sunday sessions at Tuggeranong Archery Centre.

President’s Trophy: Jan McKenzie & Rosanna Horn
(for outstanding contribution to TTACT)

Many of the various activities and achievements of the TTACT Board during 2014 were due in large
part to the outstanding contributions of both Jan McKenzie and Rosanna Horn.

¢ Jan McKenzie held the Finance Director’s position; led the push for LED lighting and saw it
through to completion; and was instrumental in important indexing and archiving of TTACT
information; and advocated for the Board to commission a Report on the Assessment of
Condition of the Kingston Centre.

e Rosanna Horn held a Board position (as Communication and Marketing Director); led and
Co-ordinated the AWD Program; initiated various marketing materials for TTACT; organised
media coverage for TTACT and major events; assisted with a variety of administrative tasks;
and was Duty Officer at Tuggeranong Archery Centre on some occasions.

Other Awards

Most Improved Player (TERRY MANSELL TROPHY): Sam Carters
This award recognises the most improved player based on changes in competition players’ rankings
over the calendar year. This is the second time in succession that he has received this award.

Special Achievement Award: Rohan Dhooria

On behalf of TTACT, | wish to congratulate Rohan for his many achievements over 2014. His most
significant achievement was winning the Australian Under 15 Boys Singles Championship. This is the
second Australian title to an A.C.T. player since Jeff Plumb won the same title (Under 15) in the late
1980’s — the other being Patrick Horn who won the AWD class 6 National title in 2010; and there
have been several other Australian titles won by A.C.T. players prior to the late 1980’s.

Rohan also achieved strong results in other State and National events, including a creditable 40% of
matches won (at senior level) in the Men’s Team event at the Australian National Championships.

Funding from A.C.T. Government
TTACT was fortunate to receive funding from the A.C.T. Department of Sport and Recreation in 2014,



and we are thankful for this support. TTACT was also successful in obtaining a renewal of this
funding for 2015. We thank the A.C.T. Government for this support.

Outlook for 2015

e TTACT is looking to expand its pool of active volunteers for the benefit of the Association;

e By a process of rotation, A.C.T. has been offered to host the Australian National (Senior)
Table Tennis Championships in 2016 (next year) —and TTACT will need to carefully consider
the feasibility of undertaking this task;

e Further work is envisaged on investigation of various options for improvement of player
facilities and venues;

¢ Benefits are expected to arise from continuing the process of enhancing governance and
related processes; and the further development of existing and new Sub-Committees to
assist with various projects and activities for the Association.

On behalf of TTACT members, and the Board of TTACT; | sincerely wish to thank all members for
their ongoing participation and support. Since taking on the role of President, | have learned in
greater clarity the extent of work which Glenys Joliffe contributed as President over many years; and
the extent of work performed by many volunteers.

| particularly wish to thank Song Chen for his contribution during 2014 — his efforts frequently went
beyond his formal role as Centre Manager - extending too many occurrences of acting in a voluntary
capacity. | also wish to thank other Board members for their contribution and support.

There are also many volunteers who provided valuable contributions via Sub-Committees; or as a
volunteer in a variety of roles — we are particularly indebted to you. This work is not only important
to the Association, its members and the Board; it provided experience which may be of great benefit
to TTACT in future.



Table Tennis Queensland
President — Trevor Barrett

As always, my President’s Report needs to begin with an acknowledgement of the support the
Queensland Government provides Table Tennis Queensland on an annual basis. Also to thank the
contributions of our two staff members, Jason Walsh (Executive Officer) and Karen Carruthers
(Administration Manager) who continue to provide tireless effort in the implementation of Board
policies, and working towards the continuing development of table tennis in Queensland.

One of the major changes during 2014 was the finalisation of the State Government Local Sport and
Recreation Jobs Plan funding, and the subsequent loss of our Regional Club Coordinator position.
This effectively reduced the TTQ staff to two people, a reduction that would inevitably have an
impact on our daily operations.

Our Online Registration system has been updated to now include National Championships
registrations. The system is now complete and has the ability to accept entries and payments online
via PayPal for all of our coaching/officiating courses, state training camps, state championships and
now Queensland team registrations for National Championships. The online registration system will
be a valuable asset for future. Many thanks to Board Member Danny Lloyd, as well as Jason and
Karen for their work in this area.

Participation

Membership again fluctuated in 2014, Membership figures showed a slight decrease on the previous
year from 1762 to 1644. One key reason was a majority of Far North Coast members now members
with New South Wales. However, 9 of our clubs showed an increase in members on the previous
year. Brisbane Table Tennis Association retains the title of the largest club in the state title (243),
followed close behind by a resurgent Wynnum (199).

Club membership grew from 24 to 25 with Seagulls Table Tennis Club joining TTQ. The Seagull clubs
is located at Tweed Heads in Northern NSW. It’s a very exciting development on many levels. The
club is a joint venture with Table Tennis Australia and will be a key venue for many future National
Championships.

The Queensland schools event was again successful with 112 teams (225 participants) across four
events at Gold Coast, Brisbhane, Toowoomba and Cairns. My thanks go to all of the volunteers who
gave up their time to help in running these events. We will be expanding this event in 2015 to
include seven events across the state and we will be introducing a State Final. An AWD schools
competition is also scheduled.

People

Our State Director of Coaching (Cathy Townsend) continued to make progress across the state in this
area. This is further evidenced by the extensive list of currently accredited coaches at various levels
and we are very fortunate in this respect. This is mainly due to the consistent efforts of Cathy
Townsend, and it was perhaps quite fitting that Cathy gained her own Level 3 Accreditation during



2014. There were two Coaching Courses offered in 2014, One Tops and Level 1 Coaching Course held
in Brisbane in which 24 participants enrolled. Another Tops course was held in Brisbane in
November.

Similarly, Dave Delpratt continues to provide TTQ with a lot of hard work in officiating development.
This is outlined by the considerable progress that has been made in increasing the numbers of
accredited officials at association, state and national levels. There was one State Referee course held
in Brisbane in September, this was presented by Dave Delpratt. Also one State/National Umpiring
Course was held in March. With the Commonwealth Games looming in 2018 however, we cannot
afford to be complacent, a lot more work has to be done. It is an important area of our sport, quite
separate to personal competition which can provide considerable opportunities for those who gain
the necessary qualifications.

Development

State Training Camps were organised at Townsville, Moreton Bay and Brisbane. Based on this, a
series of events have been organised for 2015 to extend this program.

A special mention to the Moreton Bay Table Tennis Association on securing a new home at the
Centenary Lakes Sports Complex in Caboolture. This fantastic news in late 2014 will hopefully see
the club to continue to boost their membership.

Events

The year got off to a very busy start in regards to the events calendar beginning in February with TTQ
coordinating the Australian Commonwealth Games Qualification Tournament on the Gold Coast. A
total of 4 Queensland participants took part in the event. In April, TTQ also successfully coordinated
the National Athletes with a Disability Championships on the Gold Coast. Feedback from a number of
competitors was very positive. With one of long serving TTA staff member going as far as saying the
‘Best’ AWDs ever.

The Queensland Junior and Veterans Championships were both coordinated within a fortnight in the
middle of the year. This was a very busy time for everyone involved. In particular for our referees,
Rhonda and Jim Miller. We thank them for their assistance throughout both events. The Moreton
Bay Table Tennis Association again successfully coordinated the Women’s National Table Tennis
Challenge. TTQ will continues to coordinate our own State Championships in Juniors, Seniors and
Veterans, while our associations coordinated 10 association opens in 2014. Particular thanks must go
to the TTQ staff and various associations who were involved in the success of these events, as well as
the officials and volunteers who give so generously of their time.



Performance

2014 was an improved year for performance with great success across all events with an increase in
Gold Medals at the Australian Closed and Australian Juniors events. The Under 13 Girls team
defended their title at the Australian Junior Championships. Matilda Alexandersson backed up her
great team’s performance by being crowned the Under 13 Girls singles National Champion. While
the Under 21 Men’s team performed well above expectations to win the National title at the
Australian Closed Championships. The overall standout player in 2014 was Kane Townsend. His year
started on an extremely positive now by gaining selection to the Australian Commonwealth Games
team. The trials were held on the Gold Coast and he had a lot of local support. Kane also performed
very well at the Australian Nationals and Australian Open. His experience at the Commonwealth
Games will put him in good stead for future major events.

Governance

The 2014 Annual General Meeting (AGM) brought about some changes to the TTQ Board of
Management with Steve Mitchell (Toowoomba) elected to the Southern Board Member position.

Finance

In regards to our finances TTQ finished 2014 with only a minor deficit, which was a significant change
from the deficit in 2013. Member equity also improved, and we were again fortunate to receive a
good level of core funding, for which we are particularly grateful to the State Government,
Department of National Parks, Recreation, Sport and Racing. Our projected funding for 2015 is also
positive which hopefully indicates a good degree of Government satisfaction with our achievement
of our stated objectives from our Operational Plan over recent years.

Finally, | would like once again like to pay tribute to the countless volunteers in our associations who
work tirelessly at our clubs and events, and whose efforts are vital to the on-going success our sport.
| encourage all clubs to continue to recognise and value your volunteers.

Table Tennis Queensland is looking forward to hosting the 32nd Australian Veterans Championships
at Caloundra on the Sunshine Coast from 17-24 October 2015. We're hoping to coordinate the best
Australian Veterans ever.

| would also like to recognise the ongoing work of our staff, namely Jason Walsh and Karen
Carruthers, and also the members of the Board of TTQ for the continued determined efforts that you
have shown throughout 2014 to promote the sport of table tennis in Queensland.



Table Tennis Victoria
CEO — Anne King

2014 has been a very successful year for the Association with many clubs advancing significantly
with new or improved facilities and building a stronger presence in their communities. Victorian
clubs have hosted a number of significant national and international events and the Croydon and
Bendigo associations in particular should be congratulated on their outstanding performances.

At the state level a significantly improved State Table Tennis Centre has been established at MSAC
and partnerships with Mark Smythe Table Tennis and TTA have resulted in enhanced elite training
programs.

On the court we have continued our success. Our juniors continue to perform well, with a number
representing our country. Our senior players continue to do well nationally and internationally, with
strong performances by our stalwart women players, Miao Miao, Jian Fang Lay and ‘resident’
champion William Henzell, and by our emerging talent in David Powell and Melissa Tapper.

Our Veterans players exceeded even their own high standards. Victoria was dominant at the
Australian Championships and Victorians performed exceptionally at the World Veterans
Championships in Auckland, with Pam Tait and Margaret Mulcahy winning the gold medal in the
over 75 Women’s Doubles and Igor Klaf winning gold in the over 70 Men’s Doubles. Nela Bran, Mick
Wright, Geoff Nesbitt, Lois McConnell, Maureen Fischer, Ken Johnson and Prisca Rosario all
appeared amongst the medalists. Pam and Margaret were also very successful at the International
Veterans Tournament in Turkey in October 2014.

We welcomed and assisted affiliation of four new Associations of St James Keenagers, Monbulk
Table Tennis, Triangle Table Tennis and the Yarra Table Tennis Club. We were also consulted in a
support role for the expansion and redevelopment of Mornington Peninsula TTA, Werribbee TTA,
Horsham TTA, the new proposed facility at Frankston as well as a strategy paper for ESCTTA/City of
Whitehorse. We held exhibitions at the MCG Sports Museum and the AAA program at Federation
Square as well as involvement with the Corporate Games, Special Olympics and the Victorian
Olympic Council’s meet the Olympian program in regional Victoria.

Whilst some of our Associations are thriving, others have struggled. The lack of adequate facilities
has made it prohibitive for some our Associations to grow, in particular where they have to compete
with other sports in venues.

On the positive, our work was rewarded with an unexpected Access All Abilities program grant. Our
Victorians More Active grant was on target and we were placed for further funding. Our gratitude to
Sport & Recreation Victoria and the Department of Transport, Planning and Local Infrastructure for
their support. A big thank you goes to former Minister Damian Drum who provided table tennis with
some media exposure and we are looking forward to engagement with our new Minister for Sport,
John Eren MP.

Having introduced a new logo in 2013, we wanted to extend this to a new State uniform and provide
our Junior, Senior and Veterans teams with a female and male option, good quality fabrics and
modern design. We introduced a hoodie and vest which was a favourite with the juniors and



veterans also. Whilst players were attached to the old uniform and needed some convincing, the
reward came when we received great feedback from the other States and players. A big thank you to
the Veterans Committee who worked sensitively to ensure that everyone was in the new uniform.

With the ongoing discussion of transparency in the points system, and a desire to reduce manual
manipulation and step away from the high organisational risk of the 'one man show,” the Board
decided to engage InteractSport to manage our website, membership database, pennant and
tournament software and the all-important points and ranking system. Whilst given all assurances,
this proved to be an ambitious program which clearly InteractSport did not live up to. Whilst
transitioning over time would have been the logical and planned process, the old provider made this
untenable and pulled the plug and reduced our access to the system prior to the end of our contract.
This only enforced the Board’s view that we needed to move to a more professional approach and
provider.

The result of the contract with InteractSport meant that we did not have any meaningful points or
ranking. Whilst this caused angst among players, there was also understanding and tolerance, and |
would like to thank players for their patience. The Board formed the Ad-Hoc Technical Committee
towards the end of the year, and | am pleased to say that they are working well and have identified
Zermelo as the preferred tournament software to be used in 2015, with Rating Central to be used
for the Points system. The strength of the points/ranking system will depend on all Associations
logging their results and early indications are that this is working. This is a work in progress and |
would like to thank the Chair of the Technical Committee together with the members, who have
actively engaged in working through the issues and looking for solutions and all others who have
provided constructive input.

Whilst Country Week and the Veterans Tournaments continue to pleasingly grow with excellent
committees behind them, our Junior and Senior Tournament numbers are not doing so well. Our
Tournament formats and structure will be a major consideration towards our strategic planning in
2015.

We received a grant from Vic sport on a Change Management project addressing membership
structure, and a research grant from LaTrobe and Deakin University looking at the low participation
of girls in our sport. Results from this research will become available mid-2015.

We welcomed Luci Galea in early 2014 and Rosie Murphy in June. The administration changed 100%
and it was a challenge to get up to speed. | am pleased to report the both Luci and Rosie have made
an impact on the organisation and provided a significant contribution and dedication, and | am
fortunate to be working with them and grateful for the support they provide.

Our newly elected Deputy Chair Kelvin Putt also attended the Victorian Government sponsored
Board Member Governance course and Chair Phillip Carruthers and myself, continued meeting with
Association Committees.

A sponsorship is not worth doing if you have to keep referring back to the conditions of the contract.
There has to be mutual understanding and respect, and an alignment of purpose and values. A
special mention to our major gold long time sponsor of Robert and Andrea Katsipis and their family
at Affordable Table Tennis who not only provides a professional service but emulate old fashioned



handshake arrangements and credibility. A thank you also to our others sponsors of Cyngler Kaye
Levy Lawyers, Acland Travel and the Bayview Hotel.

We hoped to answer the long standing question of “what do we get for our membership" which
comes up every year at registration time. Whilst our registration fee is very low compared to other
sports it also provides accident insurance as part of the national insurance scheme which is a
requirement to compete in pennant and tournaments, and giving protection in case of accident and
injury. We felt that we would add further value with the introduction of the Where to Enjoy member
benefits program. Whilst the program is only available to full members, we had hoped that
recreational members may also see the benefit to upgrade their membership as the benefits
associated with groceries and petrol alone would more than pay for membership. The report on
uptake of the program for the last quarter of 1 October — 31 December 2014 was Gift Cards
purchased: $90,600, Unique Web visits: 12,985 and there were 1,331 members as at December 31st
2014. 2014 also saw the removal of the TTV membership card which provided limited benefit as a
keepsake but became unviable to continue due to costs associated with manufacture and postage.
Instead associations are encouraged to produce their own club card which would be an opportunity
for sponsorship and provide a sense of belonging.

Our generous and dedicated volunteers are the backbone of the sport and we could not exist
without them. Their commitment does not only consist of hours and days but for some decades of
contribution. Just like the players, they are passionate about table tennis, however the fundamental
difference is that they have taken the extra and sometimes difficult step to work and help the
organisation. On occasion in the performance of their duties they have had to take criticism from
others which is a humbling act considering that they do not receive monetary reward, in fact most
volunteers are at a financial disadvantage supporting their volunteer role. Our deep gratitude to the
volunteers of our Finance & Audit Committee, Technical Committee, Junior, Senior & Veterans
Committee. Country Tournament Committee, the Umpires & Referees and the Junior, Senior and
Veterans Selectors, as well as Team Managers and Non Playing Captains supporting our Teams at
National Championships.

We would like to thank the parents who devote their limited financial resources and act as
chauffeurs to endeavor to provide an opportunity to the sport as our junior players are our future,
and whilst some do not continue it is heartening to see new players emerge. We watch them
develop into young adults and hopefully see them continue in our sport. Whilst we have a small crop
of dedicated coaches our aim is to increase this pool with the introduction of the Community Coach
Level 0, and enhancement of the Level 1 Coaching Course which is set by Table Tennis Australia.

| would like to acknowledge our elite players who we aspire to emulate and who provide the dream
and act as a pathway not only for our junior players but also to the adult beginner and seasoned
veteran. Their results will be found within the annual report.

A force to be reckoned with is our increasing Veterans army. We have seen their tournaments and
involvement grow and they represent a significant membership across all our Associations. The
future looks bright with research pointing to a longer lifespan with table tennis being well known for
its mental, physical mobility and health benefits.



We continued the opportunity for discussion and debate, at the Associations Forum in May, which
involved Association representatives and at the President’s Round Table later in the year involving
Presidents or Vice Presidents depending on availability. The two distinct forums are aimed to
involve different representatives from Associations to increase the depth and breadth of ideas and
provide opportunity for information exchange, have been well received by the majority of
clubs/associations.

Our financial performance and practices have been further strengthened with the implementation of
the new cloud based Xero Accounting system at the start of our financial year which is January to
December, and the engagement of Jadestone Business Services. Whilst the administration processes
payments and issues invoices with a monthly reconciliation, Jadestone provide monthly reporting, to
ensure another layer of governance and oversight. This easy to use intuitive software has provided
the Board with better reports and again for the third year an Unqualified Audit Report. Following
our successful introduction this model has now been taken up by other sports like Netball,
Swimming and Calisthenics. We hope to introduce this model to our Associations to try and reduce
the burden of their financial accounting practices.

Following years of discussion and negotiation with MSAC, TTV is pleased to report that in agreement
we moved forward to take ownership and rebranded the table tennis hall to the State Table Tennis
Centre. A capital works grant will see an upgrade of the centre which commenced towards the end
of the year with the refurbishment of the umpires chairs and repainting of the hall to commence
early in 2015. We will also see some new tables and a table replacement program implemented. We
endeavor the inherent lighting issues will be fixed with lighting lowered and different globes
replaced also early in 2015. We hope this will go some way towards the criticisms of conditions and
bring our players back to our home base at MSAC.

Finally, as part of the Board’s succession planning, Phillip Carruthers retired in December following
fourteen years as President/Chair, to pass the mantle to the Deputy Chair Kelvin Putt to ensure
stability and a smooth transition. Phillip has made a major contribution to our sport, and | would like
to thank him and the other members of the Board for their support and guidance.



Table Tennis New South Wales
President — Ted Davis

It is my pleasure to present my first President’s Report for Table Tennis NSW.
There have been a number of highlights for TTNSW in 2014

Firstly, | am delighted to advise that the Central Coast Table Tennis Association celebrated sixty (60)
years of operation in 2014 and Table Tennis Western Sydney celebrated fifty (50) years of providing
organised competition in the Western Suburbs of Sydney. Both Affiliates should be congratulated for
their efforts over those periods and we look forward to working with them to ensure their continued
success.

Secondly, the Country Championships continue to expand with 54 teams competing in the
Championships at Niagara Park. These Championships are a graded team’s events which have been
hailed by the majority of those participating as a most enjoyable, well run competition. | commend
the competition to all country players.

The St George and Sutherland Shire Association should also be congratulated for their efforts in
organising one of the most well run Australian Junior Championships in 2014. They were only given
the green light to run the Championships four months before the date and they were run like
clockwork. There were many innovations at the Championships which should be used in any future
efforts. These efforts were recognised in the Australian Parliament where the local member devoted
a significant amount of time to the Championships in a speech to the members.

In 2014 we took the step of appointing a Development Officer to assist in the promotion of our
sport. The economics of the role have meant that it is currently working mainly in the Sydney
metropolitan area however we must consider ways in which this may be expanded state wide in
2015. The Development Officer has been working successfully in a number of areas including

Working with the PCYC organisation to expand our membership
Working with the Schools network to increase participation in table tennis in schools
Contacting a large number of our Affiliated Associations to discuss ways in which Table
Tennis NSW may assist them in the running of our game.

4, Restructuring of our website to make it more user friendly.

We ran two Level 1 Coaching Courses at Penrith and the Port Macquarie Table Tennis Club also ran a
very successful course in November. | am of the firm opinion that if we wish our sport to progress
we need to have as many coaches as possible and these courses are a major stepping stone to
achieving this position. Incidentally the NSW Government has passed legislation for all people in
NSW who are working with children. At the most recent Council Meeting it was agreed that ALL our
coaches MUST provide the appropriate confirmation to TTNSW that they have completed the
Working with Children requirements.



Table Tennis South Australia
President — Paul Langley

2014 started off with the Board of Table Tennis South Australia (TTSA) taking a look at its strategic
direction and where the sport was heading. The Strategic Plan is an important document that sets
Table Tennis South Australia’s long term goals and the associated activities that are to be
undertaken over the next 12, 24 and 36 months and longer. The 2014 — 2017 Strategic Plan departs
from previous plans in that it paints a new vision, purpose, approach and strategic priorities. In
formatting the plan, the Board examined the strategic direction of key stakeholders (internal and
external) and survey feedback from TTSA’s member affiliates.

The 2014 — 2017 Strategic Plan contains some exciting achievable goals and initiatives, and the
Board is looking forward to working closely with the South Australian Table Tennis community and
key stakeholders to bring the Plan to fruition.

Whilst the Board of Management took on a high performance mindset, and set about identifying
long term objectives, equally important was ensuring we engage with the community and recognise
and encourage participation. As a result, the 2014 — 2017 Strategic Plan was developed and consists
of the following five key components.

e Vision— ‘A growing, vibrant South Australian Table Tennis Community’

e Purpose — ‘To foster participation of Table Tennis throughout South Australia and promote
excellence in performance’

e Values — Integrity, Transparency, Honesty, Consistency, Respect

e Approach - Engage (listen, support, collaborate and inform the Table Tennis community),
Advocate (network with stakeholders to be a voice on current and emerging opportunities
for Table Tennis throughout the community), Lead (create and develop frameworks that
enable all South Australian’s access to Table Tennis) and Manage (provide service on all
things Table Tennis)

e Strategic priorities — Governance (build and enhance industry standard governance practices
throughout the Table Tennis community), Develop (build infrastructure that assists the Table
Tennis community in delivering outcomes), Community (encourage and foster community
participation) and Continuous Improvement (strive to achieve excellence in all things
undertaken).

A copy of TTSA’s strategic plan can be accessed via http://www.tabletennissa.org.au/governance/

As a result of the strategic plan, an annual business plan was developed with progress measured
against these activities. A snapshot on the activities undertaken throughout the 2014 calendar year
is captured below:

¢ reviewed (and subsequently gained member approval) for TTSA’s new Constitution which
incorporates SA’s Office of Recreation and Sport ‘best practice’ constitution including ASC
good governance principles where relevant

e introduced a bi-monthly newsletter ‘Table Talk’” which was circulated via electronic channels
to promote the game — this has been a huge success and one that we will continue to build
onin 2015


http://www.tabletennissa.org.au/governance/

e ramped up our presence on social media and used this as a tool to engage with our
membership base (including a large number of non-members). We have been very
successful in this space and will continue to look at ways of leveraging the benefits of this
medium to promote the game

e engaged with various stakeholders to advocate for the sport in SA with our national
federation and other stakeholders and ‘pushed hard’ when there was a benefit (positive or
negative) to the state and the sport

e attended numerous stakeholder promotions to discuss Table Tennis and raise the awareness
and profile of the sport amongst our stakeholders

e continued building and refining our High Performance and Development programs that
support our athlete pathways with results at the national juniors in 2014 showing that we
are on the right track

e continued presence at schools, both in the metropolitan and regional areas with numerous
coaching clinics and come ‘n’ try days held

¢ introduced over 3,500 school age children to the game of Table Tennis — this is a staggering
amount considering the volunteer base of the state body

e provided a bi-monthly President’s update to all affiliate’s and other stakeholders to provide
them with a snapshot on key activities that the Board is undertaking

e developed a new website with positive feedback received from a number of external
stakeholders.

Notwithstanding the above, the TTSA Board recognises that it is only beginning this journey. The
Board has taken on an elite athlete’s perspective and mind set which focuses on ‘setting our short,
medium and long term goals and constantly monitor their progress.

It would be remiss of me not to recognise one of TTSA’s long standing volunteer members, Ms
Cynthia Langley. Cynthia was awarded the ‘2014 Volunteer of the Year’ — a SA Sport award that was
presented in front of approximately 1,000 people at the Adelaide Oval. This award recognised
Cynthia’s commitment to Table Tennis over a long and sustained period of time and is just
recognition of her energy and efforts — as a sporting community we can all be proud of this
recognition.

The Year Ahead

2015 promises to be a massive year for Table Tennis in SA, we have the Australian Junior
Championships, Australian Masters Games as well as supporting the Pacific School Games. This is in
addition to our normal activities as well as some other activities that the Board is looking at
introducing ......

Finally, as documented in our Strategic Plan, Table Tennis is very much an activity enjoyed by the
community at large, generally as a silent unacknowledged activity played in the comfort of the
home, the gymnasiums of the school environment, lunch time table in the work environment or
social activity at the local community centre. Acknowledging that, TTSA is excited about the
opportunities which exist within the community to bring Table Tennis out of the shadows and we are
constantly focusing on encouraging people to get involved and ‘jump on the bus’.



Table Tennis Northern Territory
President — John Pudney

Overall membership in Northern Territory table tennis has remained largely stable in 2014-15.
Significant ongoing voluntary contributions from officials and parents in both Alice Springs and
Darwin Table Tennis Associations have been crucial in maintaining support for junior programs in
particular.

The program funding available from TTA, together with funding from the NT Department of Sport &
recreation has been put to good use in both Darwin and Alice Springs over the last 18 months and
has increased participation at the program level. Thank you to Sue Stevenson for her ongoing
support.

A number of additional TOPS coaches have been trained in both Darwin and Alice Springs which
should continue to strengthen programs in schools. Mini-tables are now in use in primary school
programs in both centres.

Ongoing funding from the NT is now being used in both centres to pay part-time development
officers on an hourly basis to work with juniors. It has been particularly encouraging to see the
involvement of the best junior players in this program, several of whom have now completed some
coaching training.

It remains a challenge to transition juniors involved at the program level to continue as players in the
local competition. Achieving an ongoing profile for table tennis in the local media, especially in
Darwin also remains a challenge.
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